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Qur passion Is to rebuild the sugar cane

[ B2
Industry in 5r1 Lanka to make worthwhile
contribution o expedite ."*l:_J'w r':-r-:;:zl.;[ LIvILY,
realizing goals of the stakeholders, and to be

the market leader while supporting the green

Maximum utilization of all available resources
which are potential to rebuild the sugar

industry in the eastern province and diversify

] =
its business, and to build highly skilled,
motivated, professional, dynamic and ethical

employees in the organization whilst
supporting the environment to generate high

and continuous revenue generation
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Profile

Galoya Plantations (Pvt) Limited, (GOPL)
was formed in 2007 for the purpose of
revitalizing the former Hingurana Sugar
Industries Limited, that was closed since
1997,

The Public Reforms Commission, on behalf
of the Government of 5ri Lanka invited
expression of interest from the interested
parties to restore the Hingurana Sugar
Industries Ltd and to re-cultivate the lands
attached to the factory.

A consortium led by Brown & Company
PLC and Lanka ORIX Leasing Company PLC
forwarded a proposal to the Government
of Sri Lanka to enter into a Public-Private
Partnership (PPP) thereby to revitalize
then abundant sugar factory.

Having perused the proposal, a new
company was formed as a joint venture
between the Government of 5ri Lanka and
the consortium. In addition, Galoya
Holdings (Pvt) Ltd, the consortium was
appointed as the exclusive managing
agent.

The plantation consists of 7,659 ha of land
with approximately 5,200 ha of
cultivatable extent allotted amongst 4,400
families. The rest of the area is occupied by
factory buildings, housing complexes, high
lands reservations, field roads and
drainages. The project area is divided into
5 major zones namely Varipathanchena,
Galmuduwa, Deegawapi, Hingurana, and
Neeththa.
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Key Highlights

Cultivation Extent with Agronomy (Ha)

(201020 T 6,400
Co1ens D 5,999
(2017718 D 5,085
2016/17 4,859
2015/16 4,618
Cane Harvest (Mt)
Caosz0 JD 5
2081 D P
(2017718 D 183,610
2016/17 163,148
2015/16 221,332
Cane Crushed (MT)
(2000720 D 226599
(201810 D 152,017
(2017713 S 169,940
2016/17 146,753
2015/16 206,123
Sugar Production (MT)
zoio/20 M ¢S
(201310 D 9,565
(2017718 D 12,541
2016/17 10,091
2015/16 14,528
Molasses Production (MT)
(200020 JEED s
( z01310 D 2,076
(201718 D 2,660
2016/17 8,180
2015/16 9,866
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oya Plantations Private

Executive Director’s Statement

| am pleased to report on the performance of
Galoya Plantations Private Limited for the financial
year ended 31st March 2020,

Galoya Plantations is having 51% majority owned by
the government and 45% owned by LOLC PLC and
Brown & Co. PLC the private The
government share of 51% considered movable and
immovable property, including the closed factory
and abandoned land. Remaining 49% holds the
private sector invested by LOLC and Browns as

sector.

private investment. This is the first Public Private
Partrnership of the 5ri Lankan Government.

As at 31st March 2020, Galoya Plantations has
invested Rs. 10.224 billion towards the resuscitation
of the Hingurana Sugar Factory. The Year's turnaver
has increased to Rs. 3,750 mn from Rs. 2,023 mn in
the previous 2018/19.

Galoya Plantations is currently produced Sugar,
EMA, Electricity and Bio-Compost and by-products
based on sugarcane cultivation, and other value
products will be produced, especially CO2 Gas
bottling. CO2 project groundwork has already
started. Galoya is able to contribute for about 35%
of the local brown sugar production in the country.
Furthermore, the ban on the importation of ethanol
as instructed by His Excellency the President has led
to the country becoming self-sufficient in the
production of ethanol reguired domestically.
Accordingly, we contribute for more than 40% of the
local ethanol production in the country. In addition,
arrangements have been made to generate
electricity through the Power Generation Project
and transfer 8.75 MW to the National Grid. In
addition, a 2 MW solar power generation project
has been launched in support of the President's
“Soorya Bala Sangramaya”, Project capacity will be
increased up to 3.75 MW within short period.
Another decision of the President has been to
encourage compost production in the country by
suspending the import of chemical fertilizers and
pesticides to build a country free of toxins.

As this concept is also a concept of ours, we
established the largest compost yard having
capacity of 7,000 MT in Sri Lanka in the year
2018/19.

This whole project consists with 7,000
farming families, over 1,300 direct jobs and
over 20,000 indirect employment
opportunities mainly within the area, which
is making it the largest industry operating in
the Eastern Province. This has boosted the
economy of more than 28,000 people living
in the area and the Galoya Plantations has
made a significant contribution to the
upliftment of the country's economy. This
has supported to uplift livelihoods of the
community with new revenue streams.
Considerable developments have been seen
during the past few years in the area where
the factory is located. Because of this
factory there have been more jobs and it
has immensely helped improve employee’s
financial situation and their wellbeing,

Revitalization of Hingurana Sugar factory

has also created path to develop
infrastructure especially roads and canals in
their working areas. Internal roads have
been rehabilitated for easy accesses. Canals
are also being renovated with the

assistance of the Irrigation Department.

Galoya Plantations has been spending
around Rs. 3 billion each year since 2011 by
improving the income of  these
communities in ways of farmer payments,
tractor payments, salaries, procuring items
for operations etc. Further, we support
religious places, schools, hospitals by

providing basic infrastructure facilities.
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All these projects and benefits are based
primarily on the yield of sugarcane farmers and
the future of sugarcane cultivation.

The company further hopes to invest towards
the expansion of sugarcane cultivation in
Siyambalanduwa, Madulla, Nellivadda, Mahaova
and Ampara areas, And also, increase of
sugarcane crushing capacity by 25% with sugar
factory modifications, increase the power
generation from 2MW to 10 MW, capturing CO2
for commercial purpose from distillery,
establishment of Bio Unit and roof solar power
project in following years and these are

currently in the pipeline.

The company contributes to the rural economy
as well as the national economy by import
substitution from our products.

| wish to acknowledge the shareholders,
Reputed Ministries and Officials for their
continued support. | wish to thank our
management 5taff, all the employees, workers
without their cooperation and commitment,
our Company could not have this remarkable
achievement.

Danesh Abeyrathne
Executive Director

oya Plantations Private Limited




Chief Operating Officer’s Statement

| am pleased to report on the performance of Gal
Oya Plantations Private Limited for the financial year
ended on 31st March 2020.

At the end of this financial year, the total area under
sugarcane reached to 6,400 ha which is the highest
sugarcane area reported ever up to this financial
year. Lands of sugarcane belongs to our company
extend over major zones namely Varipathanchena,
Galmaduwa, Hingurana, Meeththa, Deegawapiva &
out grower areas in Ampara and Siyambalanduwa.
Over the year 2019/20 we executed the planting
programme of 2,102 ha. Further, seed cane
harvested in a financial year was reported during
this period as 28,537 MT,

During the season of 2019/20 commercial cane of
225,707 MT has been harvested from our cane
cultivated fields. Based on the cane supply,
company produced 16,005 MT sugar and 12,015 MT
of molasses at the renderment of 7.06. In addition,
we produced 4,686,312 liters of ENA from the
molasses produced in this year and the ex-stock of
last year. But we produced only 1,000 MT of Bio
Compost for the period due to no sales commenced,

Presently the products of Galoya Plantations consist
of Sugar, ENA, Bio Fertilizer and 2 MW of Electricity
[own consumption). Several new projects are in pipe
line for the sustainability and growth of the industry
long-term. Increasing the sugarcane crushing
capacity by 25% with sugar factory modifications,
increasing the power generation from 2ZMW to 10
MW, capturing CO2 for commercial purpose from
distillery are future projects which have positive
long-term impact that will bring improvement in
future.

At present Galoya Plantations is having over 7000
farmers and created over 20,000 direct and indirect
jobs in Digamadulla. In addition to sugar production,
ENA and organic fertilizer is produced using its
byproducts.

Galoya Plantations is having the largest
organic fertilizer yard in Sri Lanka. It
foreshadows the further strengthening of
the Digamadulla economy and Digamadulla
will be able to increase its prosperity through
the Galoya Plantations projects such as the
10 MW Power Plant, 2.8 MW Solar Power
Project and Carbon Dioxide Production
Project, which the company already started
to carry out.

The sugar production in year 2019/20 was
below the target that we projected, due to
various reasons especially sugarcane
diseases, unexpected flooding, heawy
drought condition causing drop of yield.
However, compared to last financial year
there is a 67% increase in sugar production.
Further, the recoverable sugar in cane
increased during this year. We achieved 94%
of the ENA production out of 5,000,000
Liters target for the financial year by
operating 214 days. This was mainly due to
the drop of sales and ex stock that we had,
Same issue faced for the bio compost
production and we were compelled to
reduce the compost production against the
target.

We look at the year ahead with optimism
and expect the industry environment to be
more conducive. Many sustainable initiatives
are implemented by the company to
overcome the problems related to
plantation. Developing and introducing
resistant varieties to variety profile, using hot
water treated primary cane for nursery
planting, maintaining field sanitation will
manage the pest and disease. Improving the
drainage facility, renovation of the irrigation
systemn and distributing bio compost fertilizer
will facilitate reaching the optimum yield.
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Galoya Plantations Pri

Further, Company has planned to launch yield
dividends among farmers to increase the interest
of cultivation. Introducing high sugar yielding
varieties to the wvariety profile of the plantation
and shifting from old machinery to the novel high-
tech machinery in the Sugar Factory will increase
the recoverable sugar content.

The Company possesses significant strengths; such
as a land extent of 5,202 ha allocated exclusively
for Sugar cane; knowledge and expertise of famers
who count more than 50 year experience; access
to irrigation facilities and infrastructure facilities,
and direct coordination with the Sugarcane
Research Institute on seed cane and research and
knowledge and experience of other staff. The
share owned by LOLC PLC and Brown and
Company PLC have provided utmost support for
the management of the Galoya Plantations since
the inception of the company. These factors find
the Company well poised to harness a market in
which the supply remains insufficient to meet the

demand for its product of Sugar.

Galoya Plantations has spent Rs. 3,600 mn as
salary and Rs. 6,800 mn as payments to farmers
and Rs. 4,300 mn as other agricultural payments
has been pumped into the Ampara economy. Also
contributed 124,650 MT of sugar, 17 million liters
of ethanol and 6,000 MT of compost to the
national economy and approximately US S 78 mn
have contributed to the economy through these
products. With the right support and partnership
for Galoya, 10,500 hectares of sugarcane can be
expanded as planned and 1 million tons of
sugarcane can be obtained from it. It can also
produce 75,000 tons of sugar and produce 14
million liters of ENA using by product of molasses.
Also, 16 MW of electricity can be supplied to the
national grid using the bagasse that comes as a
waste in the crushing of sugarcane. In addition,
15,000 tons of compost can be produced using the
waste of spentwash, filter mud and boiler ash.

| wish to thank the Ministries, Treasury, LOLC and

Board of Directors for
continuous support throughout the period. Let me
extend my sincere thanks to our valuable farmers,
farmer society leaders, dedicated and hardworking
management staff, all the employees and workers
for the cooperation and commitment, throughout
the year. Most Venerable Theros and other religious
leaders of Ampara District should be acknowledged
with respect for their valuable advice and support.

o

Chief Operating Officer

Browns Management,

vate Limited
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Financial Highlights

TOTAL ASSETS (RS.)

Cash and Cash Equivalents 50,633,696
Income Tax Receivable 27,051,675
Amount Due from Related Party 3,481,444
Trade and Other Receivables 96,539,302
Inventories 759,515,497
Biological Assets 22,873,048
Infrastructure Development 51,985,064
Loans Given to Farmers 540,458,388
Capital Work-in-Progress 3,138,361

Right to use Land & Buildings 225,400,000
Property, Plant and Equipment 2,062,997,867

SHAREHOLDING (%)

H Secretary to the Treasury

M LOLC Holdings PLC

H Browns & Company PLC

M Ishara Chinthaka Nanayakkara

M Galoya Holdings Private Limited
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BORROWINGS/RE-FINANCE (RS.)

50,000,000
1,043,690,444
150,000,000
738,643,541
540,710,411
484,598,147
2,474,385,123
1,798,833,714
1,536,846,379
1,539,320,000
1,828,455,617
REVENUE (RS.) Bio Compost Sales
11,772,684
Sugar Sales
1,436,512,314

EMNA Sales
2,301,845,750

COST & EXPENSES (RS.)

2,599,601,204 2,093,733,282 526,927,667
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Shareholders

26.95%
i)

F¥ Gal-Oya .
Plantations (Pvt)
Limited
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the possibilities

2 2 .'U 5% BROMWHS GROLP

e 8 LOLC Holdings PLC

Thirty-five years ago, a company with a very good eye for the future and the facility of reading the
times with accuracy opened its doors to provide what was then 5ri Lanka's pioneer portfolio of
leasing solutions to an eager market, This company was Lanka ORIX Leasing Company (LOLC).Over
the intervening years; this bold and dynamic approach has enabled LOLC to grow its business
beyond the field of leasing and into many other areas within the financial services realm. Its aim
then was to become one of 5ri Lanka's premier total financial solutions providers. LOLC soon
became the LOLC Group as it established group companies specialized in offering financial services
beyond leasing, such as factoring, savings and deposits, tailored financial products for the SME
sector, microfinance, Islamic financing and foreign currency deposits. Leveraging the synergies
from its diversified portfolio, LOLC began to offer services such as fleet management, information
technology and wehicle-related services. LOLC took strategic decision to align new business
development with the emerging areas of growth and development in Sri Lanka and this has seen
the Group move into areas such as Agriculture, Leisure, Construction and Renewable Energy whilst
continuing to grow its existing portfolio. Today, LOLC is one of 5ri Lanka's truly sustainable business
conglomerates. What has not changed or diminished however are the qualities of dynamism,
agility, passion and that unigue ability to open up opportunities for all. One of LOLC's core
deliverables across all businesses is empowerment. From budding entrepreneurs to top corporate,
its business has always been about delivering products and services that enhance and advance
lives and livelihoods; about making dreams come true and fulfilling long-held aspirations; about
empowering people.
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Government of Sri Lanka

The government of the democratic socialist republic of 5ri Lanka has decided through its
participation in the Company to proceed with the revitalization of Hingurana Sugar Industries
Limited ["HSIL") for the revival of the sugar factory at HSIL for the production of sugar, alcohal,
ethanol (e-diesel], to ensure that sugar cane shall be purchased as per pricing formula linked to
the prevailing Domestic Industry Average and to maintain the existing irrigation infrastructure to
sustain the existing areas of cultivation and to generate electricity as a byproduct.

Brown & Company PLC

Brown & Company PLC (BCL) is a diversified conglomerate with operations in seven key industry
sectors. BCL use their deep understanding of 5ri Lankan consumer needs derived from over 145
years in business, to deliver gquality in products and services to 5ri Lankans everywhere,

Browns is the Sri Lankan home for many leading global brands, Building global brands into local
market dominance is a skill Browns has mastered over a century. International brands benefit
from Browns' intimate understanding of local markets, sales and marketing expertise, distribution
infrastructure, partnership-oriented organisational culture, corporate reputation, and financial
strengths, as well as its synergistic relationship with LOLC, 5ri Lanka's largest financial services
conglomerate. Browns Group has gathered in-depth local market understanding over a period of
almost 150 years, making the Group uniquely positioned to deliver success to global brands in the

local market.

BCL have grown quietly yet exponentially into the active, sophisticated and valuable company it
is today — simply and unobtrusively, by greatly expanding our portfolio and delivering excellence
in products, services and value to everyone we serve,
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Boa rd Of D|reCt0rS (as at 31%* March 2020)

Mr. K.A.K.P. Gunawardena - Director

Attorney-at-Law, Postgraduate Diploma in Marketing Management (PIM) Sri Jayawardenapura
Chief Operating Officer - LOLC, Chief Legal Officer - LOLC Group. Joined LOLC in 2004 and
counts aver 30 years of experence as a Lawyer, He has hald a number of important positions in
the State, including the office of State Counsel attached fo the Afttormey General's Department,
the Office of Diractor — Legal & Enforcemant of the Securifies and Exchange Commission of Sri
Lanka and the Insurance Board of Sni Lanka and was involved in setting up the Consumer Affairs
Autharity as its first Director General. He serves on the Boards of & number of local and overseas
subsidiaries within the LOLC Group

Mr. W.K.D.T. Abeyrathne Executive Director

Bachelor of Science (Engineering) (Hons), Associate Member of the Charted Institute of
Management Accountants (UK), Associate Member of the Charted Institute of Marketing (UK),
Associale Member of the Charted Global Management Accountants (LUSA), Associate Membear of
Institute of Engineers (SL).

Mr. Abeyrathne is an Executive Director of Galoya Planfations (Pvt) Lid and Director of Gal-Oya
Hobdings (Pvi) Ltd. He is also an Executive Director of Brown & Company PLC. He has mare than
10 years experience in manageral level in several leading companies including multinationals, He
has warked for foreign prajects when he was warking for multinationals.

Mr. Wasantha D. Batagoda - Director

LL.B [ Hons) ,( Colomba ) LL.M (Colomba). Attorney —at — Law

‘Wasantha Batagoda is an Attorney at Law, counting more than 20 years of active
practice in legal profession, He was admitted to Bar in 2003 and was in legal practice in
Original courts and in Appellate Courts as well. He earned Second class honors in LL.B
from Faculty of Law, University of Colombo and also obtained Masters in Intellectual
praperty Law from Faculty of law of University of Colombo. He has appeared in many
high profile Criminal cases with Senior President Counsel till 2014. He joined LOLC
Group in 2014 as Assistant General Manager and currently works as Head of Legal of
LOLC & Browns Group, He is also a director in several subsidiaries of LOLC Group.

Ms. Janseni Kuhanesan -Company Secretary

Janseni Kuhanesan represents LOLC Corporate Services (Pvt) Ltd, providing secretarial
services for the Company. Ms. Kuhanesan is an Associate Member of the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries & Administrators (LK),

Before joining LOLC Group she funclioned as the Company Secretary of RIL Property PLC
and Board Secrefary of Sr Lanka Securifies & Exchange Commission of Sei Lanka and Sri
Lanka Tourist Board,
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Resigned Directors

Mr. D.M.L. Bandaranayake - Director
Resigned w.ef 240 January 2022

Mrs. S. Hettiarachchi - Director
Resigned w.af. 047 March 2021

Lt. Col. Ranijith Ellegala - Director
Resigned w.af 227 December 2020

Mr. J.M.U.P. Jayamaha - Director
Resigned w.af, D& June 2020

Galoya Plantations Private Limited
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Senior Management

M.M.D.5.M. Perera
Chief Operating Officer

A.HW Madushan
AGM — HR & Administration

5.M.5.P. Kumara
AGM — Factory Operations

T.l Wijesinghe
Senior Workshop Manager

K.T.S. Kumara
Out-grower Manager
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B. Mayilrajkarthikeyan
GM — Distillery Operations

H.C Gunarathne
Senior Accountant

W.A.N. Chathuranga
Manager - Maintenance

H.M.A. Bandara
Plantation Manager

Galoya Plantations Private Limited 17 Annual Report 2019/20



Cultivation

The plantation area allocated for sugarcane
cultivation only has consists of approximately
5,200 ha allotted amongst 4,400 families. The

project area is divided into 5 major zones
namely Varipathanchena, Galmuduwa,
Deegawapi, Hingurana, and Neetha. Out of this
extent, only 4,855.40 ha is cultivable due to
sand mining, brick making, construction of
permanent building etc. Apart from this extent,
farmers those who are interest to cultivate
sugarcane in their private lands may cultivate
and provide their harvest at the same benefits

to sugar factory.

245,273 MT

Cane from Plantation

Harvest for

the 2019/20

8,972

Cane from Agronomy

Outcomes for Year Ended
31=t March 2020

2,102 .

Planting completed

S4 win.

Yielded an average

S 12..

Existing cane land area

: mited



3 7 0 9 2 6 8 MT fur-‘ll:eaa:-gned;sg

Cane from Plantation 31t March 2021
Increase in
Total Harvest
14,530. 2,705.
Cane from Agronomy New & Re-planting
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The plantation vested 7,659 hectares (ha) for Hingurana Sugar Industries with approximately 5,200 ha of
irrigated land allotted amongst 4,400 families. The project area is divided in to 5 major zones namely
Varipathanchena, Galmaduwa, Deegawapi, Hingurana and Meeththa. A nucleus estate with an extent of 166
ha of land with a water scheme will be supporting the 5200 ha of cultivatable land for sugar cane.

Location Extent (ha) Number of
Allottees
Varipathanchena 1,067 947
Galmaduwa 1,233 926
Deegawapi 1,034 870
Hingurana 764 697
Neeththa 1,104 1,001
Total 5,202 4,441

SUGARCANE NURSERY

Agronomy Division of GOPL has been producing seed cane, monitoring and controlling of pest and disease,
conduct extension programme for agriculture staff and farmers. As well as, conducting research on various
aspects of sugar cane agriculture in collaboration with Sugarcane Research Institute (SRI). The division
maintains over 20 SRl sugarcane clones as a source of future planting material and trial programs. The
nursery area consists of 201 ha, out of which 72 ha was planned for the maintenance of primary seeds and
120 ha for the secondary nursery. In addition to the nursery, contract seed cane farmers also provide seeds
in order to fulfill the total seed cane requirement,

ACHIEVEMENT

At the end of the financial year, we have 6,400 ha of cultivated sugarcane lands in 5 major zones namely
Varipathanchena, Galmaduwa, Hingurana, Meeththa, Deegawapiya & out grower areas in Ampara and
Siyambalanduwa.

300,000
T _——_—
200,000 R
150,000 L
£ om0
50,000
© T amvieaw. | | Mesttien
B Seed Cane 6,932 i 21,605
SJCommencial Cane 2,040 E 213,667

SMALLHOLDER AGRIBUSINESS PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMME (SAPP)

GOPL partnered with Smallholder Agribusiness Partnership Programme (SAPP), with the objective of
increasing the cultivation area and the income of the alloties in Ampara District by expanding the inter-
cultivation together with sugarcane yield. The objectives of the partnership were to increase sugar cane
yield and to increase the farmer income. The key features of the partnership included extension support,
access to credit for working capital, crop insurance and equipment grant for farmers. In this programme
4,000 beneficiaries were included in to the partnership and received a maximum of Rs. 230,000 with low
cost debt financing at 6.5% per annum interest rate and a grant of Multifunction machine value of Rs.
34,500.00 for these eligible farmers.
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PROGRESS OF PLANTATION

During the season of 2019/20 commercial cane of 225,707 MT has been harvested from our cane
cultivated fields and Agronomy fields. In addition to the commercial cane, 28,537 MT of seed cane has
been harvested during this period. The area under Plantation Department has harvested 223,667 MT
of commercial Cane and 21,605 MT of Seed cane of cane and yield was 54 Mt/ha.

NEW PLANTING FOR THE YEAR 2019/20

Mew Planting Ares Extent
(ha)
Agronomy 58
Plantation 1,421
Out Grower — Ampara 196
Out Grower — Siyambalanduwa 387
Total ! 2,102

EXISTING CANE AREA ( AGRONOMY + PLANTATION + O/G )

Crop Type Extent (ha)
Plant Crop 2,405
Ratoon-1 2,082
Ratoon-2 B02
Ratoon-3 128
Ratoon-4 37
Ratoon-5 22
Ratoon-6 18
Ratoon-7 15
Ratoon-8 1
Ratoon-9 1
Ratoon-10 1
Total ) 5,312

1600

W Varipathanchena
M Hingurana

M Galmaduwa

B Neeththa
M Deegawapiya

M Qut Grower
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Sugar Production

The Hingurana Sugar Factory, which was
established in 1955 as the first sugar project
under Galoya Valley development project of

Mahamanya DS Senanayaka, operated under
several ownerships until its closure in 1994.
Galoya Plantations has taken over the
abandon factory in 2007 and commenced the
first trial on 02™ May 2012, Renovations of
the remaining sections have continued and
commenced its complete operation after 15

years on 16th July 2012,

Qutcomes for Year Ended
315t March 2020

226,599

Total Milled Sugarcane

12,015

Molasses Production

16,005

Sugar Production

7.06%

Sugar Recovery (Rendement)
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Targets for Year Ending

350,000~ 26,250
17,850«  7.5%
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The Hingurana sugar factory located in the Galoya valley was first built and opened in the 1960s.
Gifted by the Czechoslovakian Government the factory was fondly known as “The Giant of Asia” and
was one of the largest sugar factories built using modern machinery in the region at that time. The
factory machinery was supplied by the company named “Mirrlees Watson” in United Kingdom. The
rated capacity of the plant is 2,000 tons per day (TCD). The factory consists of 3 roller five mill
tandems with a vacuum pan sugar processing system. Plant produces crystal brown sugar and follows
the defecation process.

The factory complex which was owned by the government since 1960 was closed on 1997 due to
union unrest and mismanagement. Galoya plantations (Pvt) Ltd was started revitalizing of the factory
in 2009 and first crushing was done in 2012,

Following operations handled by the factory department
»  Checking guality of the sugar cane

= Sugar cane preparation and milling

= Producing commercial sugar

= (Checking the guality parameters of the sugar

= Steam and power generation

= Water purification

»  Electrical and instrumentation works

»  Fabrications, repairing and foundry works

= Civil construction and repairing works

ACHIEVEMENTS

Spreading fly ash emitting from the boiler chimneys to surrounding area was a very big issue.
Installed a fly ash arresting system to correct this issue and it was successfully commissioned during
financial year 2018/19 Period.

FACTORY STRENGTH

2,000 TCD Capacity factory produce high quality brown sugar with the standard limits.
Crushing capacity — 2,000 TCD with five mill tandem.

Sugar production — 160 MT/day

Boiler capacity = 35 TPH, 02 Nos

Power generation — 2 MW

FACTORY ACTIVITIES
The industrial process for sugar manufacturing involves the application of several processes to
transform sugarcane juice into sugar crystals by removing impurities.
The manufacturing process consists of the followings

= Milling

e Clarification

= Evaporation

s Crystallization

» Separation

= [Drying

» Packing
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Quality Control Unit:

Determine the cane quality by measuring
the trash basis and available sugar
percentage of harvested sugar cane.

Mill Section:

Sugar cane preparation is being doing by
using 02 Nos cutters and milling is being
doing by the three roller five mill tandem.
Steam turbines are giving required power
for the mill

Production Section:

Sugar cane juice is going through
clarification and evaporation process to
produce syrup. Sugar crystals are forming
using this syrup and then separation is
doing. Finally this sugar goes through
drying and finally produces 50 kg sugar
bags.

Laboratory:

Measuring the quality parameters of each
and every stage of sugar manufacturing
process.

Boiler Section:

02 Nos, 35 TPH capacity boilers produce
required energy (steam) for the entire
factory to run 2MW power turbine and 05
nos mill turbines.

Factory Woarkshop:
Require fabricate and machining works.
Doing foundary works.

Electrical Section:

Generating Power and attending to all
efectrical and instrumentation works in
whole company like power distribution and
maintenance, AC service & repair, etc.

Civil Section:
All civil construction and maintenance,
Carpentry and masonry works

Water Treatment Plant:

The water purification plant and pumping
station works haven completed and
commenced its operation by providing
purified water to all company premises
form January 2012. The plant has the
capacity of 250,000 LPH.

Galoya Plantations Private Limited
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Distillery

The old distillery was renovated and
upgraded to the capacity of 21,500 Its per
day in 2016/17 with the investment of Rs.

1,250 mn and commercial operation started
in year 2017/18.

The Distillery complex designed for
production of 21,500 Liters of Alcohol per
day, 10,000 m? Bio gas per day, 7,000 MT
Bio fertilizer per Annum, & 400,000 Liters

per day of waste water treatment plant.

Outcomes for Year Ended
315t March 2020

erating days
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Target for Year Ending

315t March 2021
- 93 ’3 4 9 Lt
ENA Production
270 9,976 .
No of Operating Molasses consumption
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DISTILLERY

The Distillery complex configuration is towards the
zero Liguid Discharge system (ZLD). This is the only
plant in 5ri Lanka having modern mechanism
towards the waste to wealth concept also we proud
that Gal Oya is the only plant having the
Environmental license and appreciations. The
Complex designed state and art of technology of the
product ENA, CQO; Bio Gas, Bio Compost, Liguid
Manure and Purified Water from waste streams.

The Quality of ENA is on par with imported one.
Almost all the liguor manufactures preferring our
ENA for manufacturing of superior quality of liquors.

Pic: View of Multi Column Distillation

We designed ENA plant such way get superior
guality ENA by using multicolumn distillation (7
Columns) to meet out the international standards.
The latest analysis reports confirmed that the
strength of final product of ENA is around 96.5 %
and the quality is equal to ENA imports in all
means., Our ENA product has the required
standards for making the Local made foreign
Liguor. In the Sensory point of view it has meet the
international standards rating of around 8.0 points.
QOur product is being sold to all major bottlers in our
country.
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PROCESS DESCRIPTION

There are two main process involved in manufacturing of superior quality of ENA like fermentation &
Distillation.

FERMENTATION

The fermentation is the Biological process in which molasses wash is converted in to Alcohol & CO32,
The fermentation process is being carried out highly engineered fermenter with the help of in house
yeast culture (Saccharomyces cerevisiag) There are 4 fermentors, 2 pre fermentors and 3 Culture vessels
involved in the fermentation process.
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DISTILLATION

The Distillation being adopted most modern Eco fine MPR distillation (Multi-pressure distillation)
which has more salient features than conventional methods, seven column distillations being
adopted to get the superior quality of ENA with minimum energy requirement.
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Bio Compost Processing Unit

The Distillery complex having the Bio compost
process unit which is the largest plant in 5ri
Lanka having the production capacity of 7,000
Ton per annum. The whole Bio compost
process designed such a way to handle the
waste from Sugar Factory and Distillery and
generate the wealth in term of high nutrient
Bio manure. The Bio compost can be an option
for replacement of Inorganic manure which is

being imported for our country requirement.

PROCESS DESCRIPTION

Bio Composting is the biological process, decompaosition of ligno-cellulose material into a
simple compound, a humus-like end-product called “Bio compost”. It is a rich source of

organic manure. It also helps significantly improve the soil fertility and crop growth

The process is Aerobic which involves the various native Thermophyllic micro-organisms such
as Bacteria, Actinomycetes and Fungi to break down the higher organic compounds, like
cellulose and lignin's, into simpler substances. During composting, the micro-organisms
consume oxygen while feeding on organic matter, and multiply. Active composting generates
a considerable amount of heat. The loss of carbon-dioxide and water vapor reduces the

weight of the initial dry organic matter their by producing organic compost

The composting process is divided into the following stages:

1) Formation of windrows.

2) Innoculam application.

3) Aeration.

4) Spent wash spraying and Curing.
5) Sieving & bagging

B) Marketing
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UNIQUE BENEFITS OF BIO COMPOST

L]

Improves the physical, chemical and biological properties of the soil.

Improves the soil structure, air circulation and water retention capacity of the soil.
Retains nutrients and prevents them from leaching away the plant roots.

Contains both the micro-nutrients (calcium, sulphur, magnesium, iron, etc.) and macro-
nutrients (nitrogen, phosphorus, and potash) essential for plant growth.

Microbes accelerate the breakdown of crop residues in the soil. This improves the texture of
the soil and also releases the locked-up elements,

Increase the yield and quality of field, vegetable, tree and fruit crops.

Can easily be applied as both base-dressing and top-dressing.

Improves alkaline and saline/sodic soil.

Helps the growth of the roots by improving the soil structure.

Useful for all types of field crops, vegetable crops, orchards, kitchen gardens and flowers.
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Employees

Objective of Galoya Plantations is to utilize all
resources available in to a valuable product.
No any waste will be disposed to environment,
and will be converted to value addition.
Accordingly, we have already started projects
planned initially as well as new projects such
as Bio Compost. Several new projects are

already in pipe line to complete in near future.

HR REVIEW

Human being is the essential capital of
globalization world. It brings about challenges
as well as opportunities for new collaboration
and fresh insights,

As the Human Resources Department moves
forward, it will do so with the focus on good
business outcomes. Human Resources is
excited about the opportunity to enhance
employee services, utilize a team approach,
build business partner relationships with
departments, and to further utilization of
available limited HR resources.

THE ACTIVITIES OF HRE& ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT

The Human Resources Department of the Gal-
Dya Plantations (Pvt) Ltd is its backbone and
serves as the functional center of the
organization. It operates in both the forefront
and behind the scenes as it is intimately
involved with every aspect of the organization.

which
performance measures and information related
to workforce demographics and trends in a
variety of key human resource areas, making
comparisons wherever possible to relevant
benchmark data.

As a Human Resources Department, we provide
our service to meet business needs through
managing our company's most waluable
resources through handling different activities
as mentioned below,

consolidate

Resources

Human

. HR Planning

. Recruitment & Selection
. Employee Relations

’ Remuneration Management
. Promotion & Rewards

. Training & Development
. Employee Welfare

. Health & Safety

. Compliance

. General Administration
. Legislation

. Procurement
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OUR EMPLOYMENT

There were 1069 Employees in our company at
the end of the financial year 2019/20 as below
categories. In addition, 89 seasonal contract
employees were worked during the crushing
period

Department Total
Factory 318
Agriculture 590
"HR & Admin 49
Fimance 52
Distillery &0
Tatal 1,069

There are General Manager to lunior Executive
management grades are in Executive category
and there are SP1 to 55 staff grades are in
permanent and contract category. And also
skilled, semi skilled & unskilled Labour category
consists with 5P1 to P5 grades and they are
representing the permanent, contract& seasonal
contract basis and the seasonal contract basis.

EMPLOYEE WELFARE

GOPL Welfare society is providing most valuable
benefit to the employees that we have
continued from the beginning with the
collaboration of the company. Such as,

* Death Donations
o Lopan facility
» Scholarship for children
«  Marriage Allowance
# Retails goods Through the welfare shop
¢« Canteen facility
»  Sports
Eg: Inter Department Cricket
Tournament
* Entertaining events
Eg: Annual Get-together
Eg: New Year celebration ceremony
Eg: Annual trip

Galoya Plantations Private Limited
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EMPLOYEE TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT
Employee training and development is a
broad term covering multiple kinds of
employee learning. Training is a program
that helps employees learn specific
knowledge or skills to improve
performance in their current roles.
Development is more expansive and
focuses on employee growth and future
performance, rather than an immediate
job role.

As we are a people driven company, we
also have conducted more training and
development programs to keep up on
utmost level our employees’
performance within last year. Few of
programs among those are as follows.

Training, Seminar & HR Activities

* QOrganized an in house training
program about payroll for the
officers who are using Human
resource Information  System.
(HRIS)

* Human Resource Manager were
participated for a workshop on
payroll administration at CIPM HR
House on 12th of July which
organized by CIPM.

o (Organized an in house training
program for the officers who are
using Human resource
Information System. (HRIS)

EMPLOYEE WELFARE
e Introduced a new group medical
insurance package to provide
indoor & out patient benefits to
our employees & their families.

* Started a new canteen at main
administration building to provide
canteen facilities to our office
staff employees and executives.

* Renovate existing canteen
situated at factory premises with
given new requirements and
facilities

* The welfare shop is functioning
very well. Employees can
purchase the goods and home
needs on a discounted prices
under the salary deductions.lkg
of packeted sugar bags also can
be purchased on a concession
price.

* Provided essential  personal

protection equipment (PPE) to the

employees such as overall, safety
shoes, gloves and masks etc.

MNecessary recommendation and

technical guidelines given to the

employees by the company

appointed safety committee.

HRIS & PAYROLL
Following key modules of the HRIS are
using by the HR Department successfully.

* HRM module

* |eave & Attendance module

* ESS module

* Overtime module

* Payroll module
Recently completed the installation &
processed the monthly company payroll
by using this payroll module. Due to this
in house payroll system Company could
able to process the salaries of employees
without any delay. As well as, we could
able to give pay slips to the employees on
time.

Galoya Plantations Private Limited
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PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

The Performance Appraisal have been
Completed for Entire Staff to evaluate
each employee for the year 2018/2019
and finalized the annual Increment and
promotions Base on the Appraisal.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

To make smooth floor of the business, it
is essential to build good relationship
between company management & the
employees. Already company has formed
an employee relationship committee
including 23 members while employees
to discuss and solve employees’ related
matters, problems. The committee
meeting call once a month with the
participation of CEO, COO, & Head of HR.

CSR ACTIVITIES
e Provided water for “Esala
Dansala” held at Aranapura -
organized by “Arunapura Youth

society”.

* Provided a Name Board for
“Peripullumale  Mahabodhiraja
Woharaya” — Peripullumale

* Provided treated drinking water
for affected people in Damana DS
division due to drought.

» Donated Rs. 10,000/- for
“Sangeetha Sendewa” Organized
by Headquarters Army Camp
Meettha.

e Donated 100 Kg of sugar to
pregnant Mothers organized by
Uhana 5ri Suviddharama Maha
Viharaya.

Donated 25 Kg of sugar for “"Aluth
Sahal Mangalya” Organized by
Helagampura Kande Viharaya.

Donated Rs. 10,000/ - for
“Wasantha Mela” Organized by
Civil Securuty Department.

Donated 50 Kg Sugar to Sri
Bodhimalu Viharaya,
Keenawaththa for “Kathina

Cheewara Pujawa”.

Donated Electric wiring items to
Am/Siddrtha Vidyala, Peranigama.

Blood Donation programme with
the employees of GOPL.

Donated Rs. 10,000/- to Uhana
Pradeshiya Saba for donate Books
to School Children in Uhana Area.

Donated 50 Kg Sugar to Sri
Ashokaramaya, Thimbirigolla for
“Sheela campaign held at Sri
maha Bodhiya premises”.

Donated  refreshment items
including Sugar for the Pirith
Chanting ceremony at
Muhudumaha Viharaya , Pothuvil
organized by District Secretariat

Ampara.

Donated 50 Kg Sugar for “Aluth
Sahal Mangalya”  held at
Helagampuara Kanda Viharaya.

Donated Electric wiring items to
“Am/ Siddartha Maha Vidyalaya
Peranigama”
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Future Projects

I—

Objective of Galoya Plantations is ta utilize all
resources available in to a valuable product. No
any waste will be disposed to environment, and

will be converted to value addition.

Accordingly, we have already started projects
planned initially as well as new projects such as

Bio Compast. Several new projects are already

in pipe line to complete in near future.

UPGRADING OF FACTORY WITH CO-GENERATION OF ELECTRICITY

The whole project consists with 5 phases of Sugar, ENA, Bio-Compost, CO; and Power generation and
we are in a final phase to complete the Upgrading Power Generation project.

The next aim is to upgrade this existing power plant up to 10 MW / hour by using available raw
material of sugarcane bagasse with new technology and machineries by increasing the efficiency. The
raw material available is sufficient for the power generation of 10 MW with a sufficient biomass to
operate even in off season of sugar production. We expect to use about 2.5-3 MW for the in-house
requirement and balance will be supplied to the nation grid as 24 hrs X 7 days as planned initially
with the proposed upgrading,

This project includes the existing factory modification of mill, process, boiler& turbine, which increase
the efficiency of milling by 25%, renderment by 0.2%. These improvements will increase the crushing
capacity by 500MT/day. We expect to complete this project by mid 2022 with the investment of Rs. 5
billion.

FACTORY IMPROVEMENTS
This project includes the existing factory modification of mill, process, boiler & turbine, which
increase the efficiency of milling by 25%, renderment by 0.2%.
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CO;z PROJECT

In distillery; there are two main operation is being carried out for the production of ENA such as
Fermentation & Distillation. In alcoholic fermentation process yeast has consumed the molasses as a
food and produces the ENA as main production and CO; evolved as by product, at present the CO; is
unutilized. There is an opportunity for capturing of CO: gas which is being generated from
Fermentation section as by product; by putting up the new plant. The gas can be used for the
purpose of soft drinks, medical & other industrial purpose. The CO; gas capturing plant comprises of
capturing of gas, purification, compressing, chilling & marketing.

The CO; Capturing plant will give the additional revenue to the distillery and around 9,000 Kg/day of
CO; gas can be marketed, also this project will give the sustainable environmental value to the
company.

Project ground work has started and expected investment is Rs. 250 million, which is going to be
spent by the CO; bottler and Galoya Plantations gets revenue.

LIQUOR BOTTLING PLANT

The Distillery Plant of Galoya Plantations having valid license for manufacturing of ENA (Extra Neutral
Alcohol) at the rated production capacity of 21,500 liters per day and about 5 million liters per
Annum. We designed the plant such way get superior quality ENA by using multicolumn distillation (7
Columns) to meet out the international standards. The latest analysis reports confirmed that the
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strength of final product of ENA is above 96.5 % and the quality is equal to ENA imports in all means.
Our ENA product has the required standards for making the Local made foreign Liguor. In the Sensory
point of view it has meet the international standards rating of around E.0 points.

As we have superior quality ENA, we could produce premium alcohol product at a reasonable price
within the 5ri Lanka. Investment is about Rs. 400 Mn for this project.

PRODUCTION OF ALCOHOL BASED HAND SANITIZER

Considering the spreading of new types diseases in modern world, demand for the hygienic solutions
has increase day by day. Hand sanitization is one of the main precautionary practice to avoid such
infections.

Galoya Plantations has the ENA (Extra MNeutral Alcohol) distillery of 21,500 Lts/day capacity at
Hingurana, Ampara District. We could produce high quality hand sanitizers from this ENA, to fulfill the
present country reguirement.

We have the capacity and planned to produce hand sanitizers from out ENA at the Galoya premises
with strict supervision and under the instructions of medical experts.
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Director’s Report (asat 315 march 2020)

The Directors of Gal Oya Plantations (Pvt)
Ltd have pleasure in presenting to the
members their Report and the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended
31° March 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Principal activities of Gal Oya Plantations
(Pvt) Ltd are growing sugarcane and
manufacturing cane sugar and Extra

MNeutral Alcohol (ENA) for the local
market.
The principal activities of Gal Oya

Plantations (Pvt) Ltd are described in the
Executive Director’'s statement on pages
06 to 07 of this report.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE
DEVELOPMENTS

The company has planted 2,102 ha of
sugarcane as at 31% March 2020 and is
looking out to expand the cultivation of
sugar in the areas of Ampara and
Siyambalanduwa.

PROFIT & LOSS
Loss before tax for the year 2019/2020
was Rs.1,430,139,698.00.

TAXATION

Not liable for income tax for the year of
assessment 2019/20 as well as year
2018/19.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Information relating to Property, Plant &
Equipment is given in Note 12 of these
Financial Statements.

STATED CAPITAL

The Stated Capital of the Company as at
31* March 2020 is Rs. 1,011,764,730/=
which consist of 101,176,473 ordinary
shares (2018/19 101,176,473 shares)

RESERVES

The total Reserves as at 31% March 2020
amounts to Rs.8,533,308,141 (Negative)
7,246,742 ,839
(negative) in the previous year.

as compared with Rs.

SHAREHOLDERS

It is a company policy to treat its
shareholders equitably and maximize
shareholder wealth.

EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

The Company employment policies
respect the individuals and offer equal
career opportunities, regardless of sex,
race or religion and consider the
relationship with the employees to be
good.

STATUTORY PAYMENTS

Directors, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, are satisfied that all statutory
payments in relation to employees and
the Government have been paid up to
date.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

It is the Company policy to keep the
adverse effects on the environment to a
minimum and to protect co-operation
and compliance with the relevant
authaorities,
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DIRECTORATE
The Directors of the Company as at 31
March 2020 are as follows:

- K.AK.P. Gunawardena - Director
- W.K.D.T Abeyrathne - Director
- W.Batagoda - Director
- L.Bandaranayake - Director
- Mrs.5.Hettiarachchi - Director
- L.LM.U.P.Jayamaha - Director
- Lt.Col. Ranjith Ellegala- Director

APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF
DIRECTORS

The following Directors were appointed
during the year under review:

Mr.J,M,U,P. Jayamaha -16th January 2020
Mrs.5. Hettiarachchi - 30th January 2020
Lt.Col.R.M.B.Ellegala - 11th February 2020

The following Directors resigned during
the year under review:

Mr. KB Kotagama - 17.09.2019

Mr. B.M.D.B. Basnayake - 25.11.2019
Mr.G.Seenivasan - 30.01.2020
Mr.N.5.Wanasinghe - 30.01.2020
Mr.R.M.G.B.Rathnayake - 29.02.2020

DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS

The Directors conduct Board Meetings on a
regular basis. Board decisions are resolved
by resolutions at meetings, by circulation
and also through circular Board papers which
are approved and signed by all the Directors
and tabled at the Board Meetings. The
Minutes of the Board Meetings, the Agenda
for the next meeting and the monthly
Management Reports are circulated to all
the Directors in advance to the meetings.

BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established Committees for
better monitoring and guidance of different
aspects of operations and control.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Members as at 31% March 2020 are as
follows:

Mrs.S. Hettiarachchi -
Mr.W.Batagoda -
Mr.W.K.D.T.Abeyrathne -

Chairperson
Member
Member

The Audit Committee reviewed the type
and gquantum of non-audit services
provided by the External Auditors to the
Company to ensure that their
independence as Auditors has not been
impaired.

The report of the Audit Committee is
given on page 44.

DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDINGS
Mone of the Directors held Company

shares as at 31* March 2020

REMUNERATION OF DIRCTORS

No remuneration were paid to Directors.
Note 29 to the
Statements on page 88.

Refer Financial

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements
are given on pages 59 -79.

ANMNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meeting will be held
at Marcopolo, Excel World, No.338, T.B.
Jayah Mawatha, Colombo 10 on 30%
September 2022 at 6.30 pm. The Notice
of the Annual General Meeting is given
on page No.92.
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AUDITORS
In accordance with Section 154 (1) of the

Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 a resolution
proposing the re-appointment of Auditor
General’s Department as the Auditors of
the Company for the ensuing year will be
proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

In terms of Section 155 (a) of the
Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 a resolution
authorizing the Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Auditors for the
ensuing year will be proposed at the
Annual General Meeting.

The fees paid to the Auditors are
disclosed in Note 09 to the financial
statements. As far as the Directors are
aware, the Auditors do not have any
relationship (other than that of an
Auditor) with the Company other than
those disclosed above. The Auditors also
do not have any interest in the Company.

By order of the Board

DIRECTOR

LO L C CORPORATE SERVICES (PVT) LTD
SECRETARIES

Colombo 20.11.2020
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Statement of Director’s Responsibility

The responsibility of the Directors in
relation to the Financial Statements for the
year ended 31% March 2020 which have
been prepared and
conformity with the requirements of the
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and the
Companies Act No.7 of 2007 is set out in

the following statement.

presented in

The responsibility of the Auditors in
relation to the Financial Statements is set
out in the Report of the Auditors on page
46 of the Report. As per the provisions of
the Companies Act MNo. 7 of 2007, the
Directors are required to prepare financial
staternents, for each financial year and

place before a general meeting which

comprise:;

1 A Statement of Comprehensive
Income, which presents a true and
fair view of the profit and loss of
the Company and its subsidiaries
for the financial year;

2 A Statement of changes in Equity
which presents a true and fair view
of the changes in the Company's
and its Subsidiaries retained
earnings for the financial year;

3 A Statement of Cash Flow which
presents a true and fair view of the
flow of cash in and out of the
business for the financial year; and

4 A Statement of Financial Position,
which presents a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the
Company and its subsidiaries as at
the end of the financial year.

and which comply with the requirements
of the Act.

The Directors are of the wview that, in
preparing these Financial Statements:

1 The appropriate accounting
policies have been selected and
applied in a consistent manner.
Material deviations, if any have
been disclosed and explained;

2 All applicable Accounting
Standards, as relevant, have been
followed.

3 Judgments and estimates have

been made which are reasonable
and prudent,

The Directors are also of the view that the
Company has adequate resources to
continue in operation and have applied the
going concern basis in preparing these
Financial Statements.

Further, the Directors have a responsibility
to ensure that the Company maintains
sufficient accounting records to disclose,
with reasonable accuracy the financial
position of the Company, and to ensure
that the financial statements presented
comply with the
Companies Act.

requirements of the

The Directors are also responsible for
taking reasonable steps to safeguard the
Assets of the Company and in this regard
to give proper consideration to the
establishment of appropriate
control systems with a view to preventing
fraud

internal

and  detecting and other

irregularities.
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The Directors are required to prepare the
Financial Statements and to provide the
Auditors with every opportunity to take
whatever steps and undertake whatever
inspections they may consider to be
appropriate to enable them to give their
Audit Opinion.

The Directors are of the view that they
have discharged their responsibilities as set
out in this statement.

COMPLIANCE REPORT

The Directors confirm that to the best of
their knowledge, all taxes, duties and levies
payable by the Company and its
subsidiaries, all contributions levies and
taxes payable on behalf of and in respect
of the employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries, and all other known statutory
dues as were due and payable by the
Company and its subsidiaries as at the
Balance Sheet date have been paid or,
where relevant provided for.

By order of the Board

Chairman
Date: 20.11.2020
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Audit Committee Report

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Audit committee which
reports its findings to the Board, is to
review the integrity of the financial
reporting of the Company, internal and
external audit processes of the Company
and the maintenance of sound internal
control and risk management of the
Company and its compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements.

COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee, appointed by and
responsible to the Board of Directors,
comprises of following members as at 31%
March 2020;

Mrs. S.Hettiarachchi - Committee Chairperson
Mr. W.Batagoda - Member
Mr. W.D.K.T.Abeyrathne = Member

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Committee is established to oversee
the Company's financial reporting on
behalf of the Board of Directors as part of
its responsibility and review the Financial
Statements and recommend same to the
Board for its deliberations prior to its
issuance.

The Committee is also engaged in
reviewing the Financial Statements to
ensure consistency of the accounting
policies and their compliance with the Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards.

The Committee regularly discusses the
operations of the Company and its future
prospects with the management and
ensures that all relevant matters are taken
into account in the preparation of the
Financial Statements,

CONTROLS & RISKS

The Committee reviews the effectiveness
of the Company's system of Internal
Control. The Committee also assesses the
major business and control risks and the
control environment prevalent in the
Company and advices the Board on actions
to be taken where weaknesses are
observed.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee evaluates the
independence of the External Auditors and
the effectiveness of the audit process.

The Committee meets with the External
Auditors in relation to the scope of the
audit and also to discuss the Management
Letter at the conclusion of the audit.

The Committee reviews the audited
financial statements with the External
Auditors who are responsible for
expressing an opinion on its conformity
with the 5ri Lanka Accounting Standards.
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The Audit Committee evaluates the
independence of the External Auditors for
the year under review and informed the
Board of Directors that in accordance with
the 19*" amendment to the Constitution of
the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka, audit of all the companies
registered or deemed to be registered
under the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007 in
which the Government or Public Corporate
or Local Authority holds 50 percent or
more of the shares of the company is
audited by the Auditor General's
Department and recommended the re-
appointment of the Auditors for the
financial year 2020/2021, subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting.

CONCLUSION

The reports submitted by the External
Auditors of the Company and the
assurance provided by the Senior
Management is considered by the
Committee in identifying that the financial
position of the Company has been
adequately monitored.

Committee Chairman

Date: 20.11.2020
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIYE INCOME

For the year ended 31° March,

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Administrative expenses
Profit/(Loss) before interest & taxation
Finance income

Finance expenses

Net finance expenses
Loss before taxation
[ncome tax expense

Laoss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will never be reclasified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit obligations

Revaluation Surplus

Other comprehensive income for the vear, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Deficit per share (Rs.)

The accounting polices and notes form an infegral pari of these financial statements.

Figures in bracketsy indicaie deductions,

(%]
(¥, ]

2020 2019
Note Rs. Rs.

6 3,750,130,748 2.023,654,250
(2,516,841,474) (1,469,011,844)

1,233,289,274 554,642 407

7 2,193,404 21,667,509
(609,687,397) (597,794,535)
625,795,282 (21.4584.620)

37,798,302 10,808,463
(2,093,733,282) (1,803,529,762)
8 (2,055,934,980) (1.792,661,300)
9 (1,430,139,698) (1,814,145,920)

10 -
(1,430,139,698) (1.814.145,020)
(520,104) (3,430,246)
144,094,500 -

143,574,396 (3,430.246)
(1,286,565,302) (1.817,576,166)

11 14.14 17.93

| Report 2019/20



GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As ar 31% March,

ASSETS

Mon - current assets

Property, plant and egquipment
Infrastruciure development
Right to use land and buildings
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Loans given o farmers

Current assels

Biological assets

Inventories

Loans given to farmers

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due From related parties
Income tax receivable

Cazh and cash equivalents

Tuotal ewrrent assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Stated capital

Accumulated loss

Revaluation reserves

Tuotal equity

Mon - current linbilitics

Imterest bearing loans and borrowings
Retirement benefit obligations
Finance lease ohligations

Tatal non current linbilities

Current liahilities

Interest bearing loans and borrowings
Finance leaze obligations

Trade and other payables

Amount due o related parties

Bank overdrafi

Tuotal ewrrent lahilities

Total equity and liabilities

2020 2019
Mot Rs, Rs,

12 2,061,154 640 1544 006, 104
13 51,985,064 57,721,152
14 21E.400,000 235,200,006
15 3,138,361 110,171,565
16 1,843,217 26299649
17 199,301,030 128,308,993
2,542, 822,323 2478037 TH3

18 12873048 14,508, 70
1% TEE15497 913,557 408
17 341,157,258 287,704,611
2y O, 530,302 §2,7009 228
21 3 AR 444 3153,670
2TU51,675 13,131, 1%

2 50,633,696 28,507,348
1,301,252,009  1,343.432,174

3,.844,074,341 3,821 ARY. 956

23 1,001, 764,730 1oL, 74,730
(3,677 ADL641) (7,246,742 8349)

144,014,500 -

(7,521,543 4110 (6,234,975, 105)

25 6,494,664,713 3,757, 712,047
24 56,084,518 50,727,388
26 34,245,048 130,254 593
6,6 10,034,579 3,938,604 328

15 1,778,252,573 3.643,102,170
i T 609, B 1 39,294 950
27 B0, 706,658 JR0A486,185
28 1.032,120,008 1LEL7.034. 85749
12 62,844,005 237,851,553
4,754,683,174  6,117.773,738

3,844,074, 341 3 H2] ARG D5

The aecounting polices and netes form an infegral part of these financial siatements.

Figurex in brackets indicate dedwctions.

I certity that the financial statements of the Company comply with the requirementiof the companies act Mo 07 of 2007,

(MM, AC Munasinghe)

The Board of Directors 15 responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements,
Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Baard;

Director
(MW KD T Abeyrathne)
2ith November 2020

Director
(Mr.Padmalal Perera)

Galoya Plantations Private Limited

Annual Report 2019/20



GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Lass for the year

Loss for the year

Stated Revaluation Retained Total
capital Reserves carnings
Balance as at 1™ April, 2018 1011764730 - (5.429.166,673)  (4.417.401.943)
= - (13141459200 (1.814,145,920)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - i3,430,246) (3,430,246)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - i(1.817,570,166) (1.817.376,166)
Balance as at 31" March, 2019 1.011,764,730 = (7,246,742,839)  (6.234.978.109)
- (1,430,139,698)  (1,430,139,698)
Other comprehensive income for the year - 144,094,500 (520,104) 143,574,396
Total comprehensive income for the year (1,286,565,302)
Balance as at 317 March, 2020 1.011,764,730 144.094.500 (8,677,402,641)  (7,521,543,411)
The accounting polices and notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Figures in brackets indicate deductions,
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

For the year ended 31* March,

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Finance income

Finanee expense

Depreciation on property., plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assels

Amortisation of lease hold right

Amortisation of infrastructure development equiprment
Impairment of farmer loans

Provizion for reliring pratuity

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for ENA mransfer loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes

{Increase) S decrease in invenlorics
{Increase)/decrease in biological asset

Increase in rade and other receivables
{Increase) S decrease in due from related party
{Increase) [ decrease in loan given to farmers
Increase / (decrease) in trade and other payables
(Imcrease) S decrease in due to related party
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Retiring gratuity paid

Finance expense paid

Net cash fromy{used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest income recelved

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Acguisition of intangble assets

Additions to infrastructure development
Investments in capital work-in-progress

Met cash Mlows used in investing activities

Cash Mows from linancing activities

Met Ingreasef Decrease) in Lease Liakility
Receipts from bommowings - related companies
Repayment of borrowings - related companies
Receipts from bomrowings - non related companies
Repayment of borrowings = non related companies
MNet eash from Mnancing activities

Met change in cash and cash equivalents during the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 22)

The aceouniing palices and nates_form an imtegral pavt af these financial statements.,

Fieures in brackets mdicate deductions.

2020 2019
Re. Rs.
(1AM 139,698) (1,514,145920)
(37,798,302) (10E6E.403)
2,003,733,252 1,503,520, 762
229,897 851 251,874 884
836,422 524,357
9,800,000 TR
33,452,081 33877450
1,969,288 0,762,172
13,239,429 11,386,138
115,789 242,737
3,497,122 1,902,422
918,603 864 297 BR5,539
150,544,789 {196,184,463)
(%,364.339) 6,202 051
(13,855,863) 34, 7H2,044
(327,774) (381.566)
(126,414,072) {135,649, 870)
430,310,473 211,990,023
(269,272,242) {114,637.401)
1.081,224,837 109 006, 35%
(13,920,476) (10.,552,122)
(7,802,103) (3.490.770)
(H40,770,621) {758,402, 345)
218,731,637 (663,438, 882)
37,798,302 10,568 463
(94,887,563) (75,582 863)
(49,630) (1,550,000
(27.716,593) (30,328 884)
(1,031,121) (99, | 6%, 897)
(B5.486,054) (196,062, 181)
(39.294,954) (38,507,125)
742,000,000 1,059, 000,000
(764,154,439) (522,191,126)
1.086,455.617 A0 320,000
(960,507, 400) {167,375.959)
64,198,824 R11,245.790
197,043,807 (48,255,272)
(209,254,205) {160,995 935)
(12,210,399) (209,254, 205)
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

oya Plantations Private Limited

1 REPORTING ENTITY

1.1 General

Gal Oya Plantations (Private) Limited is a limited liability company incorporated on 11™ October,
2006 under the Companies Act No.07 of 2007 and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The Company’s registered
office is located at 481, T.B.Jayah Mawatha, Colombo 10 and the business office is located at Factory
complex, Hingurana, Ampara.

1.2 Principal activitics and nature of operation
The Company is engaged in production of Sugar, ENA and generation of Electricity.

1.3 Parent entity and ultimate parent entity

The main shareholder of the company is the Government of Sri Lanka which owns 51% of the
shareholding as at 31 March. 2020. The Company is an associate of LOLC Holdings PLC and Brown
& Company PLC. LOLC Holdings PLC holds 26.95% and Brown & Company PLC holds 22.05% of
the ordinary shares as at 31* March, 2020,

1.4 Date of authorization for issue

The financial statements of Gal Owya Plantations (Private) Limited for the year ended 3 1™ March 2020
were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 20™ November
2020,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1  Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLFRS) laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL) and in
compliance with the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007,

2.2 Basis of measurement

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
measurement of the following material items in the Statement of financial position.
- Biological (Standing sugar cane) assets are measured at fair value less cost to sell.
- Retirement benefit obligations are measured at the present value of defined benefit
obligations.

23 Fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. When measuring fair value of an
asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair Values are
categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows,

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 Fair value (Continued)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable
inputs) If inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability fall into different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of
the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and disclosure purposes based on the following
methods, Where applicable further information about the assumptions made in determining fair value
is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market [or the asset or liability

Or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Lability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling 1t to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

2.4  Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency 1s the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entities of
the Company operate.

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupee, which are the functional currency and the
Company’s presentation currency. All financial information presented in Rupee has been rounded o
the nearest Rupee unless stated otherwise.

2.5  Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with SLFRSs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
cstimates,
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.5 Use of estimates and judgment (Continued)

Estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results which form the basis of making
the judgments about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.

a)  Useful lives of depreciable assets
Management reviews its estimation of the useful lives of depreciable assets at each
reporting date based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates
relate to technical obsolescence that may change the useful life of certain property, plant
and equipment,

b} Impairment
In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount at each asset or
cash-generating unit based on expected future cash flows and uses an appropriate interest
rate to discount them. Management makes certain assumptions based on their judgement
in forecasting future operating results.

¢)  Measurement of retirement benefit obligations
Management’s estimate of the defined benefit obligation is based on a number of critical

underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly
impact the defined benefit obligation amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

d)  Biological assets
In measuring fair value of standing cane, management estimates and judgments required
for the determination of the fair value.
Market price of the standing cane is obtained from the local market and quality and
weight are considered to approximate the Company’s standing cane,

2.6 Directors” responsibilities for the financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and as per the provisions of the
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007. Those responsibilities include designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.7  Comparative information
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

2.8 Materiality and aggregation
LEach material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of
dissimilar nature or function are presentad separately unless they are immaterial.

2.9 Offsetting
Assets and liabilities, and income and expenses, are not offset unless required or permitted by
SLFRSs.

2.10  Going concern

The management has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
and they certified that the company has adequate resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future. Therefore, these financial statements are prepared on going concern basis.

3 CHANGESIN SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has applied SLFRS 16, which is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on
or after April 1, 2019 for the first time. The Company has not early adopted any other accounting
standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but not effective,

Definition of a lease

Previously, the Company determined at contract inception whether an arrangement was or contained a
lease under IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease. The Company now
assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based on the definition of a lease.

On transition to SLFRS 16, the Company elected to apply the practical expedient to exempt the
assessment of which transactions are leases. The Company applied SLFRS 16 only to contracts that
were previously identified as leases. Contracts that were not identified as leases under LKAS 17 and
IFRIC 4 were not reassessed for whether there is a lease under SLFRS 16. Therefore, the definition of
a lease under SLFRS 16 was applied only to contracts entered or changed on or after 1st April 2019,

As a lessee

The Company previously classified leases as operating or finance leases based on its assessment of
whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company, Under SLFRS 16, the Company recognizes right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for the leases — i.e. these leases are on-balance sheet.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 CHANGES IN SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED/)

a)  Leases classified as operating leases under LKAS 17

Previously, the Company classified property leases as operating leases under LKAS 17. On transition,
lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payvments, discounted at the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate as at st April 2019, Right-of-use assets are measured at:

- an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease
payments. The Company applied this approach to all the leases.

The Company has tested its right-of-use assets for impairment on the date of transition and has
concluded that there is no indication that right-of-use assets are impaired. The Company used the
tollowing practical expedients when applving SLFRS 16 to leases previously classified as operating
leases under LKAS 17.

- Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics,
- Excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-ol-use asset al the date of initial application

- Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or
terminate the lease.

- did not recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases for which the lease term ends within 12
months of the date of initial application.

- did not recognize right-of -use assets and liabilities for leases of low value assets,

b)  Leases previously classified as finance leases
For leases that were classified as finance leases under LKAS 17, the carrying amount of the right-of

use assel and the lease liability as at 1st April 2019 are determined at the carrying amount of the lease
asset and lease liability under LKAS 17 immediately before that date.

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements unless otherwise indicated.

4.1 Financial instruments

a) Recognition and initial measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Trade receivables and related party receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All
other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provision of the instrument.

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable or related party receivable without a significant
financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
FVWTPL., transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivable or
related party receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.1 Financial instruments (Continued)
b) Classification and subsequent measurement

4.1.1 Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classilied as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCT — debt
investment; FVOCI — equity instrument; or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company
changes its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets
are reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business
model,

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it 1s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

A debt investment is measured at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is
made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCT as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset
is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information
is provided to management. The information considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. These include whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial
assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realizing cash flow
5 through the sale of the assets;

-  how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's
MAnagement;
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.1 Financial instruments (Continued)
b) Classification and subsequent measurement (Continued)
4.1.1 Financial assets (Continued)
Business model assessment (Continued)
- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held
within that business model) and how those risks are managed;
- how managers of the business are compensated - e.g. whether compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected: and
- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for
such sales and expectations about future sales activity,

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are
not considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the
assels.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. 'Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit
risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument,

This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the

timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this

assessment, the Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse
features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the

prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of

the contract. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at a discount or premium to its contractual per

amount, a feature that permit or requires prepayment at an annual amount that substantially represent

the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include

reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this criterion if

the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition.

)
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.1 Financial instruments (Continued)
4.1.1 Financial assets (Continued)

Subsequent measurement and gains and losses:

Financial assets at | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses
FVTPL including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

4.1.2 Financial liabilities

Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition
is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial: asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the, contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks & and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or
in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of
financial position but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred
asscts, In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified
and the cash flows of the modified are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability
based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and
the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised
in profit it or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set
off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.2 Leases

The Company has applied SLFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under LKAS 17 and
IFRIC 4.

Policy applicable from 1* April 2019

Al inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contact conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contact conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Company asscsses whether;

- The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinet or represent substantially all of the capacity of a
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is
not identified.

- The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use if
the asset throughout the period of use; and

- The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset, The Company has this right when it
has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose
the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is
used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset if either;

- The Company has the right to operate the asset: or
- The Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used.

This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or after 15 April 2019.
Policy applicable before 1% April 2019

For contracts entered before 1% April 2019, the Company determines whether the arrangement was or
contained a lease based on the assessment of whether;
Fulfilment of the arrangement was dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets; and

The arrangement had conveyed a right to use the asset. An arrangement conveyed the right to use the
asset if one of the following was met;

The purchaser had the ability to or right to operate the asset while obtaining or controlling more than
an insignificant amount of the output:

The purchaser had the ability or right to control physical access to the asset while obtaining or
controlling more than an insignificant amount of the output; or

Facts and circumstances indicated that it was remote that other parties would take more than an
insignificant amount of the output, and the price per unit was neither fixed per unit of output nor equal
to the current market price per unit of output.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.2 Leases (Continued)

As a lessee

Policy applicable from 1* April 2019

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or o
restore the underlying asset or the sit on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as
those or property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability,

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following;

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments

- Wanable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index
or rate as at the commencement date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain
to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the
Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lcase liability measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments from a change in an index or a rate, if there 1s a
change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension
or termination option.

When the lease hability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment 1s made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of
use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘property, plant, and equipment and lease liabilities in loans and borrowings in the statement of
financial position.
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GALOYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.2 Leascs (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

Policy applicable before 1% April 2019

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership as a finance lease. When this was the case, the leased assets were
measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease pavments. Minimum lease payments were the payments over the lease term that the
lessee was required to make, excluding any contingent rent.

Subsequently, the assets were accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to
that asset.

Assets held under other leases were classified as operating lease and were not recognised in the
Company’s statement of financial position. Payments made under operating leases were recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term of the lease. Lease incentives received were
recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

4.3. Assets and bases of their valuation
4.3.1. Property, plant and equipment

4.3.1.1. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Cost Model

The company applies the cost model to all property, plant and equipment except frechold land and
buildings; which is recorded at cost of purchase together with any incidental expenses thereon less
any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use. The cost of seli-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use, and borrowing costs if the
recognition criteria are met. This also includes cost of dismantling and removing the items and
restoring them in the site on which they are located. All items of property, plant and equipment are
recognised initially at cost.

Revaluation Model

The company revalue its property, plant & equipment which are measured at its fair value at the date
of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ
materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the reporting date.

On revaluation of property, plant & equipment, any increase in the revaluation amount is credited to
the revaluation reserve in sharcholder’s equity unless it off sets a previous decrease in value of the
same asset that was recognized in the Statement of statement of profit or loss. A decrease in value is
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.3. Assets and bases of their valuation (Continued)

4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

4.3.1.1 Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Revaluation Model (Continued)

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income where it exceeds the increase previously
recognized in the revaluation reserve, Upon disposal, any related revaluation reserve is transferred
from the revaluation reserve to retained eamings and is not taken into account in arriving at the gain
or loss on disposal.

4.3.1.2. Subsequent cost

The Company recognises in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing a part of an item, when it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied in the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amounts of
the parts that are replaced are recognised from the cost of the assets. The cost of day to day servicing
of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the income statement as and when incurred.

4.3.1.3. De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of comprehensive income
when the asset 1s de-recognised.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at cach financial
year end and adjusted prospectively to the financial statements, to increase the relevance and
reliability of information provided in financial statements for decision makers if appropriate;

4.3.1.4. Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of
an item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation of an assets begins when it is available for use
and ceases at the earlier of the date that the assets is disposed. Leased assets are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will
obtain ownership by the end of lease term. Significant components of individual assets are assessed
and if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, that component
is depreciated separately.

The estimated useful lives for the current as follows:

)
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.3. Assets and bases of their valuation (Continued)

4.3.1 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

4.3.1.4 Depreciation (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment No. of vears
Buildings 30 years
Plant and machinerv-factory 12 years
Fleet machinery 4 vears

_Water purification plant 12 years
Furniture and fittings 5 vears
Office equipment 4 years
Agriculture Implement & Equipment & vears
Bungalow equipment 8 vears
Factory Equipment 8 vears
Tractors and trailers fr vears
Sugar cane harvester 4 years
Motor cycle 4 years
Computer equipment 4 years
Mobile phones 4 vears
GPS Tracking devices 4 vears
Intangible asset 4 vears
Distillery Plant & Machineries 20 years

4.3.1.5. Amortisation of leasehold land & building

The leasehold rights are being amortised in equal amounts over the shorter of lease term and the
expected useful life of the assets is as follows.

Class of asset | No. of years
Land & Building | 30 years
Permanent land development | 30 years

4.3.1.6. Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognized initially at cost when it is probable that future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and when the cost of the asset
can be measured reliably. These intangible assets are carried in the balance sheet at cost less
sccumulated amortization and impairment losses.

All computer software cost incurred, licensed for use by the Company, which does not form a
integral part of related hardware and which can be clearly identified, reliably measured and it is
probable that they will lead to future economic benefits are included under intangible assets and
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

4.3.2. Biological assets

Biological assets comprise nursery and standing cane.

Standing cane is measured at fair value less cost to sell, based on market process available in the
local market with adjustments, where necessary, to reflect the differences. Cost to sell of the
standing cane includes incremental cost of harvesting, loading and transportation,
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.3, Assets and bases of their valuation (Continued)
4.3.2 Biological assets (Continued)

Change in fair value of standing cane is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
Nurseries are valued at cost as a little biological transtormation has taken place since initial cost
incurrence and the impact of the biological transformation on price is not expected to be
material. Cost includes direct and indirect planting cost.

a) Growing crop nurseries
MNursery cost includes the cost of direct materials, direct labor and an appropriate
proportion of directly attributable overheads,

4.3.3. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset, which takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale,
are capitalised as a part of the asset,

Borrowing costs that are not capitalised are recognised as expenses in the period in which they
are incurred and charged to the statement of comprehensive Income.

The amounts of the borrowing costs which are eligible for capitalisation are determined in
accordance with LKAS 23 - ‘Borrowing Costs’.

Borrowing costs incurred in respect of specific loans that arc utilised for field development
activities have been capitalised as a part of the cost of the relevant immature plantation. The
capitalisation will be ceased when the crops are ready for commercial harvest. The amount so
capitalised and the capitalisation rates are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are recognised in Statement of profit or loss using the effective interest
method.

4.3.4. Permanent land development cost

Permanent land development costs are those costs incurred making significant infrastructure
development and building new access roads on leasehold lands.
These costs have been capitalised and amortised over the remaining lease period.

4.3.5. Capital work-in-progress

The cost of capital worle-in-progress is the cost of purchase or construction together with any
related expenses thereon.

Expenditure incurred on capital work-in-progress for permanent nature or for the purpose of
increasing the earning capacity of the business has been treated as capital expenditure.

Capital work—in-progress is transferred to the respective asset accounts at the time of first
utilisation or at the time the asset is commissioned.
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4l
4.3,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Assets and bases of their valuation (Continued)

4.3.6. Impairment-Non financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories are reviewed
at each reporting to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such
indication exits the recoverable amounts of such assets are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrving amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group
that generates cash flow that are largely independent from other assets. Impairment losses are
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss,

4.3.7. Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of production
overheads based on normal operating capacity. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

The cost incurred in bringing inventories to its present location and condition is accounted using
the following cost formula:
Input material, spares and consumables- at actual cost on weighted average basis.

Finished goods and work-in-progress (sugar) - At direct material cost, direct labour and
appropriate proportion of production overheads & less selling price of by product {molasses)
Molasses-by product- average selling price

As per extra ordinary gazette no 1996/52, 0.1% is considered as a deficiency in stock in a
normal course of business which has been provided in preparing accounts.

4.3.8. Farmer loan provision

As farmer loan balances considered as a significant asset in the GOPL statement of
financial position, the management has estimated the following provision estimates for
doubtful debts on the farmer loans categorized as Medium-Term Loan (MTL) that are
aged more than 03 years and Short-Term Loan (STL) that are aged more than 02 years
from the financial year respectively.

Overdue age Provision
estimates

2 Years 10%

3 Years 25%

4 Years 40%

5 Years 50%

6 Years 0%

T Years T0%a

& Years B0%a

9 Years O0%a

More than 10 Years [ 00%
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.4 Liabilities and provisions
44.1 General

Liabilities classified as current liabilities on the statement of financial position are those, which fall
due for payment on demand or within one year from the date of the statement of financial position.
Non-current liabilities are those balances that fall due for payment after one year from the date of the
statement of financial position. All known liabilities have been accounted for in preparing these
financial statements. Provisions and liabilities are recognized when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

4.4.1.1 Accounts payables and acerued expenses

Trade and other payables are stated at cost.

4.4.1.2 Provisions

Provisions are made for all obligations existing as at the date of the statement of financial position
when it is probable that such an obligation will result in an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the quantum of the outflow. All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a nole
to the financial statements unless the outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are disclosed,
where inflow of economic benefit is probable.

4.4.2 Employee benefit
4.4.2.1 Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
aAmounts.

All employees who are eligible for Employees Provident Fund and Employees Trust fund are covered
by relevant contributions fund to the defined contribution plans and are recognised as an expense in
the financial statements when incurred.

4.4.2.2 Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
liability recognised in the financial statements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as at reporting date. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by a
qualified Actuary as at reporting date using Projected Unit Credit method as recommended by LKAS
19, The company expects to carry out actuarial valuation every year,

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash flows using interest rates that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid,
and that have terms of maturity approximating to the terms of liability, Provisions has been made in
the financial statements for retiring gratuities from the first year if service for all employees.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.4 Liabilities and provisions (Continued)
4.4.2 Emplovee benefit (Continued)
4,4.2.2 Defined benefit plans (Continued)

However, under the payment of Gratuity Act No, 12 of 1983, the liability for payment to an employee
arise only after the completion of five years continued service. The liability is not externally funded.
With the adoption of LKAS 19 — Emplovee Benefits, the Company recognizes all actuanial gains and
losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in the other comprehensive income as they
occur, This has been adopted by the Company with retrospective effect.

4.4.2.3 Short term benefits

Short-term employee benefits and obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related services are provided.

4.5 Other receivables
Other receivable balances are stated at estimated amounts receivable after providing for doubtful
receivables.

4.6 Cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and cash at banks and other highly liquid
financial assets which are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments with original
maturities of less than three months which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair
value.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group cash
management and are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
Statement of Cash Flows.

4.7  Income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in
statement of comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates 1o items recognized directly in
the statement of changes in equity.

4.7.1 Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years. Current tax payable also includes any tax liability arising from the tax on
dividend income.

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure as reported in the
Financial Statements and computed in accordance with the provisions of the Inland Revenue Act. Mo,
24 of 2017. Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the Commissioner General of Inland Revenue.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.7  Income tax expense (Continued)

4.7.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method. providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and tax
purposes. Deferred tax is measured at rates applicable to the temporary differences.

Mo deferred tax liability will be recognised in the financial statements when the brought forward tax
losses are in excess of the deferred tax liability recognised.

4.8 Revenue
Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer. The
Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over goods to a customer.

4.9  Expenses recognition

Expenses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss on the basis of a direct association between
the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in the running
of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has been
charged to income in arriving at the profit for the year.

For the presentation of the Statement of Profit or Loss, the Directors are of the opinion that the nature
of the expense’s method present fairly the element of the Company’s performance, and hence such
presentation method is adopted. Preliminary and pre-operational expenditure is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

4.10  Finance income and finance expenses
Finance income and finance costs include:
- Interest income
- Interest expense
Interest income or expense is recognized using the effective interest method.
The “effective interest rate™ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payment or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:
- The gross amount of the financial asset; or
- The amortized cost of the financial Liability.
In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrving
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to the liability recognition,
interest income is calculate by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the liability.
However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to the initial recognition,
interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset, If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation is interest income to the
gross basis.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.11 Foreign currency transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Srilankan Rupees at the foreign exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the reporting date are retranslated to the Srilankan Rupees at the foreign exchange rate prevailing at
that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the
amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, and the amortised cost in
foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transactions,
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cuwrrencies that are measured at fair value
are retranslated to the reporting currency at the exchange rate that prevailed at the date the fair value
was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss,
except for differences arising on the re-translation of available for sale equity investments, a financial
liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation or qualifying cash flow
hedges, which are recognised in other comprehensive income. Foreign currency gains and losses are
reported on a net basis in the Statement of profit or loss.

4.12  Earnings per share

The Company presents basic Earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Company by weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

413  Statement of cash flows

The Statement of cash flows have been prepared using the Indirect Method' of preparing cash flows
in accordance with the LKAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows." Cash and cash equivalents comprise short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and cash at banks and other highly liquid
financial assets which are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments with original
maturities of less than three months which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair
value,

4.14 Related party disclosures

4.14.1 Transactions with related parties

The Company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties who are
defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 24. The Pricing applicable to such
transactions is based on the assessment of the risk and pricing model of the Company and is
comparable with what is applied to transactions between the Company and its unrelated Customers.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.14  Related party disclosures (Continued)
4.14.2  Transactions with key management personnel

According to Sri Lunka Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, Key management
personnel, are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the entity. Accordingly, the Board of Directors (including executive and non-executive
Directors), personnel hold designation of Divisional General Manager and above positions and their
immediate family member have been classified as Key Management Personnel of the Company.

The immediate family member 1s defined as spouse or dependent. Dependent is defined as anyone
who depends on the respective Director for more than 50% of his/her financial needs.

4.15 Events after the reporting date
All material post reporting events have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or
disclosures have been made in the respective notes to the Financial Statements.

4.16 Commitments and contingencies

All identifiable risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent
lighilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events
or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably
measured. Contingent habilities are not recognised in the statement of financial position but are
disclosed unless they are remaote.

4.17 Amendments to existing accounting standards issued but not yet effective

Several amendments to Accounting Standards are effective for annual financial periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2020, and earlier application is permitted. However, the Company has not early
adopted the following amendments to Accounting Standards in preparing these Financial Statements
as they are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s Financial Statements,

Amendments to references to conceptual framework in SLFRS Standards

CA Sri Lanka has issued a revised Conceptual Framework which will be used in standard setting
decisions with immediate effect. Key changes include:

* increasing the prominence of stewardship in the objective of financial reporting

* reinstating prudence as a component of neutrality

* defining a reporting entity, which may be a legal entity, or a portion of an entity by
revising the definitions of an asset and a liability

* removing the probability threshold for recognition and adding guidance on derecognition

* adding guidance on different measurement basis, and

* stating that profit or loss is the primary performance indicator and that, in principle,
income and expenses in other comprehensive income should be recycled where this
enhances the relevance or faithful representation of the financial statements.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4.17 Amendments to existing accounting standards issued but not vet effective (Continued)

No changes will be made to any of the current Accounting Standards. However, if the Company rely
on the framework in determining certain accounting policies for transactions, events or conditions that
are not otherwise dealt with under the accounting standards will need to apply the revised framework
from January 1, 2020. The Company will need to consider whether those accounting policies are still
appropriate under the revised Framework,

Definition of Material (Amendments to LKAS 1 and LKAS 8)

In November 2018, the CA Sri Lanka issued amendments to LKAS 1 and 5ri Lanka Accounting
Standard — LKAS B on “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™ to align
the definition of *material” across the standards and to clarify certain aspects of the term “definition”.
The new definition states that, "Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could
reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general-purpose Financial
Statements make on the basis of those Financial Statements, which provide financial information
about a specific reporting entity,” The Company shall apply those amendments prospectively for
annual financial periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020.
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CGAL OYA PLANTATIONS (FRIVATE) LIMITED

I Appropriatencss of going concern assumption

The Company incurfed & net los of Re 1 286,565,202 for the year ended 3 1a March 2020 (previous vear Re. 1,817,576, 166/} and a3 at the date the
liahilities exceeded the total assets by Ra 7,521, 343,41 1 (previous vear Rs 6234978 109-). These conditions may indicate uncertinity about the
Company's ability to continee as a going concemn

Hewever, the managerment has get 8n sction plan with planped myvestments which wall generabe posative cash fow and profits in the future and the plans
will be monitored by Board 19 recoup the losses meurmed. The expecied profits and the positive cash flows ang mainly aitnobated dge 1§ investment gn
planned ethanel plant and the Company's plantation reaching g desined bevel of capacity, therehy incrensed level of production. Further expected new
projects such ag Co-Generation power plant, Liguor bottling plant, C02 botling plant and restructuring of curment expensive loan pontfolio will ensun:
robust and positive cash flows for comming years . The managemeni has evaluated the impact of these in proficability and cash Aows when making the
decision o Company's godng coneeim, Accordingly the Direetors are of the view that the Company is able 1o contiue 35 & Boing comeer.

Far the year cnded 315t March, 20z 2008
Rs. Ri,
i Revenue
Sale of Sugar 1436512314 T9%.977. 800
Sale of EMA A0 B45.T50 1,223, 500,00
Bio-Cimpost 11,772 6K4 26, 4500
3,750, 130,748 2,123, 654,250
T Orther ingome
Incoie from sale of *C* sugar - & 625 920
Incame From mislasses sales 1,553,044 10,204 556
Income from scrap sales - 1,542,502
Miscellameous income i, i) b 531
1003404 20,667 506
B ™et finance expenses
8.1 Fimance income
Interest income - repo investment & savings 4,578,452 37462
Imterest ineome from Grmer loans 33,219,850 10,831,000
37,798,302 10,568,463
8.2 Finance expenses
Tuterest on loami from
LOALC Hoeldings FLC II5,M7.917 176,744,324
LORLE Frciors Linmided 1079602, 118 ROR, 167,629
Browms & Company PLC 135,103,343 133,349,133
Commercial Leasing & Fmance PLC 47,359,252 53,712,587
Peoples Bank PLC 7,663, 950 43,013,907
Bank of Ceylon PLC 1,191,290 1,573,006
Saakya Copital (Fvty Lad IRT 409,90 2RT A0
Rahul L'apil’.uli?ﬂr Led 123,500,004 123,540, 00
Heylan Bank PLC 49, 169, 194 6,976, | iR
LOLC Finange PLC 13,749,371 16,127,761
SAPP Loan lnerest 45,013,947 -
Lanka Commercial Tradmg G910
Chvlrer fmteress o
Interest on financoe lease obligation 31,640,727 39319971
Bank overdrafi 16,142,713 24,085,254
2093,733,242 1,803,529, 762
ek finanee income/{expenses) (2055, 934, 9R10) {1,792 B 2040}
Faor the year ended 315t March, 2020 20
Rs. Re,
9 Loss belore axation
Sterted after charping all expenses including the foliowing:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 219,807,851 250,574,884
Amortisation o intangible assets LEL i 5243587
Deprecetion on mimstruciore development 13,452,681 JARTT A5
Amorhisation on night to use land and bailding G, 00,00 S, 5N, 0}
Personnel costs (Mote .10 52,927,667 470,592 4T8
External audit fiees 1, T, i 375,000
Impatnment om Farmer liam 1,69, 2N 9.T62,172
2.0 Personmel costs
Salarses and Wages 258,282,003 237 h6 A E
Dedingd contribution plan costs - EPFETF ILA2L 65 JLETT ERY
Defined beneffit plan costs - retirement benefit 13,239,429 11,386,139
Other =saafT related expenses 211,983,972 188,541,634
526,927,667 A0 502 4TH
Mumber of Staff 1.064 1.ul3
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For the year ended 31st March, 2020

&

10 Income tax expense
Current tax EXpense

Income tax expenses on current year profit (Note 10,1 -

201%

&

10,1 Reconcilfation of e accounting profif and fax on current year,

Luss before taxation (1. 430,139.69%) (1504, 145 920)
Mon business income (37.798.302) (I,EGR,403)
Aggregate disallowed expenses 1,833, 886,100 1,393,725,511

Aggregate allowed deductions (529,249, 106) (505,033 01200
Tax loss {163,3001,006) (736,323,891)
Mion business income 37,798,302 1,268 463

Utilisation of tax losses (37, 798.302) (10,868 463)

Taxable meome -

Income tax i@ 18% -

10,2 Tax losses carrvied forward

Tax losses brought forward 6,993,703,274 6,268,247 B45
Tax losses arising during the vear 163,301,006 736,323 891
Utilisation of tax losses against investment income (37.794,302) (10, K6E 463)
Utilisation of tax losses against Business income - -
Tax losses at the end of the vear T19,205,97% &, 993, 703,274

103 Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of following items.

(1,261,033,131)
50,727 38K
6,903 703,274

5, 783,397,511

28%

1,619,351,309

Froperty, plant and equipment (1.658,323,769)
Retirement benefit obligations 56,684,814
Tax losses 7.119,205,97%
Deductible temporcary difference 5,517,567,028
Applicable Tax Rate 18%s
Deferred Tax Asset 903,162,065
993,162,065

1,619,351,309

The deductible termporary differences do not expire under current tax legislation. Deferred tax assets have not been
recopnised in respect of these items because 1t 13 not probable that fumure taxahle profit will be available agzinst which

the company can utilise the benefit there for.

11 Deficit per share

Deficit per share 15 caloulated by dividing the net loss for the year attributable te equity holders of the Company, by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear.

2019

1.514,145,920
101,176,473

202
Loss for the vear (Rs.) 1.430,139,69%
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 101,176,473
Deficit per shave (Ks.) 14.14

17.93
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T MAN MEM
12 Preperty, plant and equipmest
Balaiee = w = Balance as a Balance as _ Balanes s al
e 14 peil 20418 il A March 2009 1% Al 2015 ATt G e 3I% March 2020
B Bz Ei Rs. s, Ra. R, R,
Freclld
Huiklngs 1TLAT I 24,101,254 195,174,137 195,174,257 20,150,570 - 2T AMANT
Permanent el dnhoprment (o8l €3,144,553 s 63,148,553 €3,148,553 o - 6LMES5L
Fr ey - pliml el machinery RTR 420,052 24,339, 13 03,518,920 T2 EIR R0 TNEIR MR - TLALIIE
Flieet Machmery 17119015 - 17,109,915 17119015 - P L . HAI%E
Water pumification plam SAIGARG 1634030 T 1In435 TLAN0ASG - . TAliARE
Fursiture ard fixtures 6,920,900 1,175,234 8,296,104 8,9, i 1,308,199 £2,500 . HARE IO
Ofice equipmen 9,901 A8 205543 11257423 11957425 20,600 44,060 . 1282002E
Agriculure aqEpmemR 24,7 657 902 510 44 524,177 44,684,117 5164447 S Ly - HEBREATL
Burgedoe equ ipmeni ERILIR L L2, TH 4,425,740 HA425 Taip T, 355 PR . SRS
Faciory syulpme TR,713,128 79394038 ELE =R An,682,167 2,222 10 - U4 AN AR
Triacks and (raikers 134,034, k55 T 81} 155,429,375 155,429,573 IO ) T4, TAS (0 - 239504573
Sy can: asener pENT ] - 2 00,000 2 A0 - LT
ez cyele I0Y 48k - 1Y 431) 100480 - 120,y - EELE ]
Clmrnpalér eqpipmeng A5 50 43040 9,545,506 9, B45, 500 | ETR 400 S50 = LR AL
Peloile: plharesis LAV 129,000 | A58 | 444,658 3,150 . 1LA4T.04E
GPS kg device 2,104, 5000 - 2,104, 500) 2,104, 5000 - . LA
Ditillery Mant & Machineres 1027 438,048 2439,135 1,009 ,E77,133 1.4009.K77, 183 25436120 11153130
2ATLARA TS 75,582 ka3 2,50 677033 2, 540,677,003 202,134,887 32,544,500 . TAEASRALY
Leuschold
Sugar cane harvesier (EDRTEL ) - 150 36,027 EDRTEL TR £17 00 35,0 L . [LERLEN b
Pebonar wehicks 1,294,330 - 30,250,136 S, I, 330 - 15, 30ah (nk - 05509 350
Bt cr with oacuers 27,044,757 - 27.044,757 27048, 737 - 2,000, 00y - IRILETST
Tirarks 150,134, T3 - 150 4034, 750 150,1034, T3 - 9 250K - 1 A5 284,750
92 418.6T0 2 12 418.ET0 92 418,670 170040 &1, 550000 - 454 THEATH
Carryiigg aniouine af ol 263,503,142 75,582,513 2,539 (rFS, W0h 2,539 0055, s mz 51, |7 144,15, 500 - 3.2R6. 142292
Accamulaied & {atlon Baluu.rmat Charge for the Balano: as sk Kﬁh.rw asal Charge for the Rovaluation R— Bakanie ax al
154 Apeil 20E yeaw st Manch 2019 1t Apeil 2019 year 3 March 2o
FErivhaid
Buiking= 5604182 6,123 k04 11TIR 3 1172830 669174 . 1RAFR03E
Permanem ked development cost 1,558 (R2 2101608 12,660,710 12,660,710 RN L . 14781328
Foctory - plant and maschinery R ] T A6 A0 425455,544 425445 544 T3 535 . AUEROT 0T
Fleal Muochinery 13,483, 3506 K17 180 6, 142 ndY Ih, T2 fiu 17100 s 170184918
Wamer purifiction plani 270,143 43 B 2 A R It 645,351 - 33R5304
Funsimin: ol Hxnees 534G T, D50 0,137,347 0,137,247 ELUAETS - BA56.901
Cffice equinment 2,370, 55 2,737 450 5, 10444 5106044 2,954, 1001 - E0b L 44
Agricullufd aqepnem 12,155 4370 5,197 445 17,3:2,F714 17,32,k 5727920 - 21000, 704
Furgslon cjiipeicnl 4,10 447 TI5460 5057117 5057117 TA2 R - SR80, 105
Frwtory iguipeant 24.032,564 10,135, k02 34,164,166 34,164, 1 134,21 z 45671637
Trators and traikers 117410432 13,103,771 151104, 02 15110402 1,139,739 . 152402800
Supar cane barvesier RRCEL . 2060400 2060000 - . LA
Fedotor cyele 1k - 14440 1h a4k - - EIEX ]
Compuier exuipmens 4,555,041 £38.431 945,172 905,272 00,733 . 2704105
Pelolsile phares AR 79,520 | 444 059 1444t Lol . 1445375
IS tme bng deviee 1 A3 0,124 | 59,114 1.5y, 118 175,315 - L4S0
Diirdlery Mo & Machinemnes: = 51,358,747 51,358,747 41,354,747 55 251, 895 - [T X
ST1 i, 205 180,612,337 752,317,532 752,378,532 154,575,734 = 916452 206
Lol
Shipar e heavester 93,247,606 31622042 124.ET0.448 124.ET0 448 3,135, 706 - 1550156154
Pl wehicles 19, 1587,R21 101,504 IR, 19,135 IR, 199,335 LRCEIECE ] - H.I09I35
Infihlir with tracions V06,004 4,935,136 M LML T 4,594, 13 = BEIFTSEN
Traciors 42,697,251 25600004 68 M), 66 68, 1), 2iss 22142110 . WS4
171,548,712 71,362,557 T2l e M0 e 45,134,117 = . Ak, | X5 ARG
Accumulated depreciatiens 743,214,913 5] &74.834 25 {0, B AR, B0 PEEE] - - 123498 T65
Carrying amaunt 2,10, 2, 1 15 | Al 008, 101 | S 000, 104 L0611 34680
121
Fully deprociated property, plant and equipment
T cost o fully depecined peoperty. plant and squipinen an: as il
Avar 11" March 0 2009
Ry, L8
Mlachinery B - 134108061
Fursiture asd fixtures 3047604 LA
Office equipmenr S5 B ARE 00}
Trectors and iraikers o, 18, B 156671326
Sugar cane banesier 218D, 1) e RN AR
Beboor cwele . 319 AR
Comguier & weecssancs LAY ENE B3R 400
Pebilsile iy 444,093 148400k
Apreallie cdgapiel RE1 RIS 4TEILIE
Flurngalon: @uifemcnl 2,ENL205 TAMATE
Fistory iquipsient [LERE ] 13060 230
Infiehler with tracion - T3EE0I]
Pedator wchicks - 15200356
GiPS Tracking Devices 2,104 500 =

39,184,451 L5 A65E
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13

131

151

152

153

1535

Infrastructure developnent

Infinstructure development contain the road, dminage, cubvert. putters development cost which have useful time of 4 years.

Bakanece & o Additians Balance ns ai
1 il 2018 trassfir 317 March 2030
Cost
Infrasiruciure development 205,401 =0 216,593 321, 208485
H3.49] 896 27,716,552 311,208,459
Balance & a1 e Balance as &1
P Amorlization .
17 Apal 201% 317 Mareh 2020
Agcurmmulaled ansoriiealion
Irlrasiriebure divekaprsent A5 TT0L TR 33452041 19 223,424
5. THL T4 334352041 149,233 434
Carrying amownt 57,721,152 21,058 N0
—_— TSI
Fully depreciated Infrastrueture deved "
The cost o fally deprecsanad infrastructure developments &2 m the reportng date 8 i followws;
As ar 317 March 200 1%
L R,
Infrastructure development 217,811 391 192 848 61S
Tatal 237822303 |92 845 618
Right ro wse land and buildings
Balnce s ot Adkditians Balance as &t
1 il 2019 trassifier 317 March 2030
Cast
Hipht v use besd fndd budkdings L TRHEH] - 254, 1L, L1
Tn G, ) = 254, e, 080
Frakince i Ralan at
- I'lL.I. ma r|i_-a|_ic||1_ . cCas
1% Al 2004 317 March 2020
Avccumulated ansortisation
Kight ta use lared ane buiklings (LRI ] ', B0, HMI |, vy, (1
| SH RO DT {5 BICUHI i, L, (11D

Carrying amownt

255, 01, D)
— = ———

TXE e, N1k

Persucnt by the Sharcholders Agreciment entened o with the Govermment of the Democrstic Soemlist Republic of Sn Lanka, the Company
abiained the kasehokd rights of the lasd and buaikling s fstory complex, Hirgurana, Ampars. The saad land and building B keased e g period

af M years from 1wt August 2008, and & amartised over the bahince lease period.

Asar 117 Mareh,

Capital work in progress

Fiv Ash Canirol System/Fower plani consiruciisn
Halance as at beginning of the year

Additions

Transfer to property, plant and equipment

Balsnee oz ar end ef the year

Buikling

Hnlamce as at beginning of the year
Adklitns.

Translir 1o property, plint and equipmem
Halamce ns at end of the year

Waste Water Treatment Plant

Balews as ar beginning of the year
Addiions

Transfer gy propety, pant angl equipmen
Balance as at end of the ver

E™A Tank

Balsnce as at beginning of the year
Addiions

Tranafer o progety, Mant gl equipmien
Balance as at end of the year

Sivambalanduwa Buying Station
Balama: as at bopinnmge of the vear
Ackditions

Transfer o progety, plant snd equipament
Balance as at end of the year

2En HIg
Bs Be.
4,261,477 11,100 xS
Loan12 43,158 B
{52, 154,237) =
3,138,361 54261477
1, 7% 485 -
= 1,756 448
11, 7% AR5} -
- 1, T, 485
SIS -
- EXINEERITEY
5L, 5) -
- S DS
3,215,542 -
B 3215541
(3,215,543 -
- 3215543
L= RIEEY -
= A54, 044
THEL 44 -
- B D1
3,038,361 110,171,565
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Galoya Plantations Private Limited

GAL OVA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Intangible assets

Cost
Computer sofiware

Aceumulated amertisation
Computer sottware

Carrying value

Fully depreciated Intangible assers

The management 15 planmng to replwe with a new ERP system soon,

Asat 31 March

Comiputer software
Tatal

Asar 21 Mareh,

Loans given bx farmers
Less: lmpairmet

Amount fall due with m one wear

Amount fall due after ome year
Lizss: Tmpairment

Biolwgical asset
MNupsery aind standing cane stock

Inventorics

Raw materials
Finished goods - Sugar

- EMA

- Bio Compost
Muolasses
Raw Materl Comonercial cane
Spares and consumahles

Trade and other receivable
Trade receivables (Note 20,13
(rther recervables (Note 200.2)

Trade receivable

Maticnal water supply and drainage board

Employee Wellare & Death Donation Society

Watawala Dwiry LTD

Smallholder Tea and Rubber Revitalization (STARR) Project

fier receivable

Advances

Prepayments

Farmer loan clearing-fertilizer and chenacal

Balance as ot Additions Balanee as at
1™ April 2019 A 3™ Mareh 2020
7,652,384 49,680 7,702,064
T.0652,384 449,680 7,702,064
Balance as at £ Balance as at
1* April 2019 AMOMBILON sty ch 2020
5,022,415 (R36,422) {5,858,837)
15.022.415) (836.422) (5.858.837)
2,629,969 1.843.227
2020 2019
Rs Hs.
4,324,676 4,154,951
4,324,676 4. 154951
2020 2019
Rs. Rs.
567,952,504 435,648,710
(27,494,116) (69635, 106)
540,458,388 416,013,604
341,157,358 287,704,611
126,795,146 197 944,009
(27494, 116) {69,635, 106)
199,301,030 128,308,993
540,458,188 416,013 60
22873048 14,508,704
22,873,048 14,508,709
12,707,022 22,243,501
167,204,313 56,203,200
341,266,217 413,220,915
3,040,250 2838055
95,608,545 314,470,138
- 4,344 950
139,599,107 P0.236,650
759,515,497 913557408
12,140,220 622095
$4.300,082 82,177,133
06,539,302 42,799,228
79,045 79,045
440,600 27,000
- 16,050
11,620,574 :
12,140,220 622,095
35,366,373 AR.B61,897
9,413,100 5880012
9,619,608 37,435,224
54,399,082 R2.177.133
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As ai 31" March,

Amounts due from related parties
Cral Orva Holdings (Private) Limmited
Less: lmpairment for related party receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Favourahle cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Unfavourable cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdraft

Stated capital

Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares
Crovernment of Sri Lanka
LOLC Holdings PLC
Brown and Company PLC
Oither shareholders

Total

%% Holding

51%
2T%
22%

0%

2020 2019
Bs. Rs.
15873623 15,545,850
(12,392,179 (12,302 179)
JARL444 3,153,670
226001 STR.913
S0 AT 695 28,018.4%6
A0.633,606 28,507 348
(62,844,095) {237.451,553)
(12,210, 30%) {208,254 205)
No of shares Amuount
51600000 5 1, b0, DR
27267058 272670580
223509412 223,004,120
3 30
101,176,473 1001, 764,730

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled 1o receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled 1o one vole per share at

meetings of the Company.
As ar 31* March,

Retirement benefit obligations
Present value of unfunded gratuity
Tmal present value of the obligation.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
Balance at the beginning of the vear

Current service cost

Interest cost

Acturial {gains) / losses

Benefit paid

Balance at the end of the year.

Expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest on obligation

Expense recognised in the other comprehensive income
Acturial {gains) / losses

2020 2019
Rs. Rs.
S6.684. 818 50,727,388
S6.084 818 50,727,388
50,727.388 39,401,774
7659417 7051943
5,580,013 4,334,195
520,104 3,430,246
(7.802,103) (3,490, 770)
56684818 30,727,555
T.650.417 7,051 943
5,580,013 4,334,195
13.239.429 11,386,138
520,104 3,430,244
520,104 3,430,246

As at 317 March 2020 the gratuity liability was actunal valued under the projected unit credit method by a professionally qualified

actuary messers Acturial & Manapement consultants (Private) Limited. The required accounting provision of the Company as ai 31
March 2020, has heen determined on the recommendation on this report, Following key assumptions were made arriving af the ahove

figures.

As at 31 March,
(1} Rate of discount

(ii¥salary increment rate
Executive staff
Mon executive staff

(iin)Retirement age

2020
1 0.50%

i
8%

35 vears

29

11%

f%
B4

35 years

Galoya Plantations Private Limited 85
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

(Note na. 24 continued )

Seusttiviey analysis
Variable changed (while all other assumptions remain Present value of defined
unchanged) benefit obligation (Rs.)
Une percentige pont increase { +1%) in dizcount rage 54,442 183
Cine percentage poimt decrease [ -1%) m discount rne 50 145703
One pescentage point increase { +1%) in salary escalation rate 59,321,069
Cine percentage point decrease ( -1%) in salary escalation rate 54,245,736
Aot 307 March, 220 2019
Eg, Es,
5 Interest bearing leans and borrowings
From reloted partics (note 23.1) 602,272,215 543817373
From non reloted porties (nobe 25.21 16449, 240 (40 1, 75T G000
Farmeer loan reimbursement (note 25.1) S31,4050M1 ZUT At B4

¥,272.917. 286 TAM BT

Movement of interest bearing loans and borrowings
From related parties

Balance as at the beginning of the year 5,45,817,374 ER TR ]
Lasans obtaned durmg the vesr LET0L609. 200 1,059, (00,000
Repayment during the year { Tied, 154,43) (522191120
Balance as at the end of the year 6,002,272,125 5, 145817374
From non related pardes

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1757, 600,040 1683 000,032
Loans obtoined durmg the year 50,000 WM 200, CKKE DD
Fepayvment during the vear (558,360, 000) (127, 400,031)
Balance as at the end of the year 1649, 240,040 1,757 600,000
Farmer loan reimbursenient

Balanue os at the beginning of the year 207, 396,444 57052770
Loains obtmned dwring the vear 636,455,617 20,320,000
Repayvment dyring the wear {402,447 A00) (19975827
Balance as at the end of the year E31,405,061 207 506 B4

The information abowut repayment period. type of facility, interest rates and security pledge are disclosure in the next page (Note 25.1)

Asat 31 Muarch, 2020 2013
113 LES
26 Fimance lease obligations
Balance ot the beginning of the year 243,161 489 122673213
Lease obtamed during the year - -
243,161 489 121 673,213
Tonal repEy e maile (73,664.086) (79,511,724
168,497 403 243161 488
Less @ interest in susguens: {30.242.514) 173,61 1.640)
Met lease oblipation 130,254 8489 165,544 543
Paverhle with in ane veur T 669 841 19,294 950
Payvalle affer one year S, SR5.044 130,254,893

130,254 8490 169,549,841

27 Trade and other payahles
Trivde payahles S 562,081 EREE RN
Cither payable (Mote 27.1) 754,233,677 312298073
K10, 796,654 50,486, 1 K5

270 ikher payable

Oither payalile EIRLIMES) 28,672,600
Interast payables A0, 24,024 128, 199 BREA
Acomied expenses 15,043,634 143 280,034
Volue Added Tax poyuble - GHH,RS0
Mations Building Tax payable - 2694512
ESC Payable - 2462171
WHT P‘u.:,-ubh.: 14 835

754,233,677 312,298,073

28 Amount due to related partics

LOLC Holdings PLC 243,956,950 194,124 308
Brovwns & Company PLC AT6H,897 4Th 154,794,133
Commercial Leasing & Finance PLC 3,227.397 7,733,595
LOLC Finance PLC TAB5311 10,054,730
LOLL Factors Lad 1,174,136, 1137, 143,556
Rahul Capital (Pvt) Led 226,416,674 113,208,337

2,033, 120,048 1,817,038 8T8
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! L3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 Wrlated parey disclessres
i Parent snd ullimsle conlrelling parly
Pdain shemchobder of the Company is the Oovwemment of 56 Lanks which owms 31% of onfinary sheres as a1 31 Manch 2020
The Compemy = an sssocisac af LOLEC Holdisgs PLC @l Bneans & Company PLC. LOLC HokBngs PLEC helds 3595% aml Brown & Company FLE Bolds 22.05% of the anlimry sharcs aoa 31 barch 20120

iy T lons with key persenned

Koy management personne] mclude J members of the Boand of Directors of fag Compame keving smthonty and responsibibty fe plinsing divecting and contralbng the sctivities af the Company s wefl s he
subsilinmies, direcily or indireaily.

Ble KA B P Clesarwarckane ared Mre WKL D T Abetvrathne, directors of the company' sl alsa drecicrs of the Mamigement Comnpany of Cial Tra Hoklmgs (P Lal,

Bl WK DT Abesiathie, a disecior of the aampany is sl a dbirecior of the Bierwn & Congram PLC

Br KA B P Glostar biddena, 3 diseciorn al the comipany is slsn & direcinn ol the LOHLE Factirs Lul.

Br A B P Giosarw aidkena, @ direcior ol the comipany is the CEO & Principal Cfficer af the LOLC Geeneral Bsunees Lol

iy Loans to diveciors
P I s beave beeen preen o e directiors of The Company

(v} key Mamagement of Personal Compensation
P pompemsaien bas been paid b ihe direciors ot the company

iV Transactisn with related companics
The Comepany hie o related pany rebatioaship with its related group companses. The following ransacnons were carmied ouc with relaed panies during the wear ended 2 * March 20211,
30 Helaned party disclesares are as Tollows &

Mamsg o Comgany Helatismedip Natwre of s Matury of iras=ction A larlrad ;e i . Bl e

i Mrsan} 2 2H [dream )y 2014
Cial Crya Hnldmges o Pt Lidd Subeidiary of LOLC Group Wimgement compsmy Foxpe mazs mombnmament {IZT. T4 (EARL A (KN T T
Brereen & Company PLC Bpteadiary of LOLC Group Conplumerste - Trading & Manofsctoring  Imseresi cosiz LRSS TTRN E] NLTIE0 WA T ] EE
Iréeresi paid [RLERCE T
Prrchasas 4,514.331 13.16R,3i4 1970478
Paymest for the Pundkoes: [EINE R L]
LWL Hobdings FLU Hokng Enuty af LOLC Ginsip Conghmerate Insenast casts LI5.097927 INSEXTTN L L10%HIE LS
Irerest pukd (164, 280325
Linan odninesd T IHHLB0
Loan regaymem (s
Commercial Leasing & Firance PLC Sobaidiary of LOLE Groop Mon-Bankng Firarcial Instistion Imserest cosis 47850258 232 444,540 B 5T 458
L imberest A 2dnim0
Irereest puaid (51805420,
Lense inderess pond 3280000
Lnan repayment 3, RER.TA0)
LAOHLC Factirs Linioed Huleidiary of LOLC Group Factoring Tnseresl easts 10T a0 IR 4. 04E 334,005 K54, 407243
Irisees] ensts cafiaisal TET.5R4.037
Inenes pailrmsler 1 capaal {14260 434y
LOHC Fognew PLEC Sutedidiary of LOLEC Group Man-Banking Firomeial Instivetion Imsenesi cosis 13749371 GEARS, P2 ELMRT
Tmerizsd i (I STADSY
Lavan mogsivmani (I3 2RT, T
L Trnkémul 20304 650
Lewwse: Interest Pl (BTN BT LA
Seulsn Bank PLE Ansrciate of LOLE Giroup Coaninetclnd Busk Tnseresl ensts 4%, 169,094 ARZ 1, 1 KR, MK
Trisereat paid 149,169, 194)
Lanan oddaised 45100300
Lioan fegavimeEil [RE SR
Foduil Capital (P Lid KR IivesDnnd compuy Ingeres casts 123,500,004 HPed 16,674 TH1,MIE T
Irirezst pukd (LZV1 64T
LAHLC General ireurance Lad Suteddiary ol LOLC Goup Gieneral Insurmmce Sarvices LA 44,082 1.5u8
Paymesd for the Servioes ECLL]
Al Capital comesilmenls
The: Talkeorwwi i Tor capial 2xpend P | by the di i ot 3151 March have no been proveded & in te f |
Avar 30% Marei, e ik
LS. Bl 1.5 Dilkirs
Approsimate amomt spproved bt mot oonimeed o, - .
Approimeats amomsi conirasted for o sl incomed 2,541 INERIE]

The: above Bolides cxnmimmens Tor the coasinactioa of ENA plaan with Naras Lals Privase Lindied olndia)

3t Conilngent liabilities
There were na material conemgem lahiboes caistanding o the reponing dose that regquine disc losere.

3% Limigstions er claiis
There were o saterial lisggacen and claims agaimd e Company which noguine disc) in e 1

M Cemparative figures
Comparative information ke been restiied and reclassified wherever necessary o confinm o the current year's presesiution and classification.

35 Direcior's responsibiliny
The Beeeand of Direscioms. is respomable for the proasntstion of the fmancal dotlemenis in secordance with 8n Lanka Accosnting Standamls

36 Evends after the reporting period
P ettt Bane arisen simee e reponting date % ich weskl reqere adistmens e dackssire i e Gl taiemenils,

A7 Ceronsvieus {oovid 19) - pasdeniic
D 4 OOWED- 1Y oatboeak, the Comairy foced Bl whle cesfen jinpesed Sroin 200 March 2000, However, the Company manage W run e oeraions withoul gor Supact i e opertinns.
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 Financial risk management

Overview

The Company has exposure to the following nsks from financial instruments:

391 Credit risk

9.2 Liguidity risk
393 Marker risk
394 Operational risk

This note presents information ahoat the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital.

Risk management framework
The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment am] oversight of the Company's risk management framework, All board
committess have both executive aml non-executive members and report regularly w the baard af directors on their activities,

The: Company”s nsk management policies are established to awdentify and analyze the nsks faced by the Company, to el appropnate risk hmits
and controls. and o monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regalarly to reflect changes in
markel conditions, prodiects and services offered, The Company, through ifs fraining and management standards and procedures, aims to

develop a disciplined and constructive control environment, in which all emplovees understand their roles and obligations.

31 Credit risk
Credit risk i2 the nsk of financial loss to tee Company if & customer or counterparty fuils to meet its contractual ohligation and arises principally
from the company's receivables from customers and investments.

The Company maximum exposore tocredit nsk on rade receivables as ar the vearemd  based on the carrying valve in the Stafement of
financial position is given below

Carrying value
032020 JLANFE0]
Trade receivable 12,140,220 622095
Addvances L T k| IR RG] RYT
Prepaymenis 9,413, 104 5,880,012
Farmer loan clearing account 39,619,608 37435224
Cash at bank 50,407,695 2R018.436
Cash mn hand 216,001 STROLE

Trade and other reclevables
The Company's exposure tocredit sk iz influenced manly by the individual characteristics of each customer,

Management of credit risk

The: Company's exposure bo credit risk ig infleenced mainly by the individual chamctenistics of each costomer. However, management also
considers various statistics and charctenstics of the customer base, including the default risk, business relationships with due aftention given Lo
past performances, stability in the indostry and creditworthiness, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk.

In momitoring costomer credit risk customers are grouped acconding to their business volumes and consider separately for granting credit limits.
Based on the volume of the transaction and based on the relationship, the customers are ranked. For the customers who identified ag "High
risks customers”, sales are made once they musde an sdvance or full payment.

The company has established & credin policy umder which each new customer 15 analyzed imdividually for credit worthiness. Credil hmits are
extablished for each customver and these hmits are reviewed Trequently,

The following sleps also taken o reduce the credit risk.
1y Outstanding credits are followed up on a daily hasis
2y Opting for legal action for customers defaulting settlements,

Impairment
The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that cepresents 468 estimate of meurred losses in pespect of rade receivables. The main
component of this allowance is a specific loss companent that relates to individvally significant exposures based on aging of the outstanding.
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GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter ditficulty in meeting ohligations associated with its financial
liahilities that are setiled by delivering cash or another financial asser.

Management of liquidity risk

The Company's approach to managing liquidity i3 (o ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient ligquidity 1o
meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company’s reputation,

The Company continuously prepares and monitors rolling cash flow forecasts to ensure 1t has sufficient cash to meet operational
needs. Regular reviews are also carried out to check actual performance against budgeted targets.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such ag interest rafes, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit
spreads {not relating to changes i the obligor'sfissuer’s credit standing) will affect the Company s income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk of Muciwation of the value or cash Nows of an instrument due (o changes in the
miarket interest rates.
In order to reduce the interest rate risk, the company implements the following strategies.
1} Company debt has been stractured through fixed interest rates in order 1o manage the volatility in the market.
2} Work towards the low gearing ratio,
3)  Internal funding sources rather than the external funding sources.
2} Proper mechanism to monitor the fuctuations in interest rates.

Operational risk

Operatiomal risk 15 the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the Company’s
involvement with regard to operational activities. including processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from
external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and
generally accepted standards of corporate behavior,

The Company's objective is to manage operational risk so as (o balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage o the
Company's reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity,

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls o address operational risk is assigned (o senior
manazement of the Company, This responsibility is supported by the development of overall Company standards for the
management of operational risk in the following areas:

I’ Requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorization of
transactions;

2" Requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;

3’ Compliance with regulatory and other legal reguirements;

4 Documentation of controls and procedures;

5. Requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of
controls and procedures to address the risks identified:

& Requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action:

T Development of contingency plans;

T Training and professional development; and

§, Ethical and business standards
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Notice of the
Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held at
Marcopolo, Excel World, No.338, T.B. Jayah Mawatha, Colombo 10 on 30" September 2022 at
6.30 pm.

The business to be brought before the meeting will be:

1. Toreceive and consider the Report of the Directors and Statement of Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2020 with the
Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To re-appoint the Auditor General’'s Department as the Auditors of the Company for
the ensuing year.

3. To authaorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors.

4, To authorize the Directors to determine the Donations for the ensuing year.

By Order of the Bard

L O L C Corporate Services (Pvt) Ltd
Secretaries
Colombo.

Notes

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his stead.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A Form of Proxy is found at the end
of this Report.

3. The instrument appointing such a proxy must be deposited at No.34, Sir Mohamed
Macan Markar Mawatha, Colombo 3, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed
for the holding of the meeting.
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Form of Proxy

GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PVT) LTD - Reg. No. PV 7601

PN P om0 e M R G e A s A o F U
......................................................... being a member/members of the above named Company
hereby appoint,
G. Dissanayake or failing him
K.A.K.P. Gunawardena or failing him
D. Abeyrathne or failing him
W. Batagoda or failing him
Dr. A.S, Dissanayake or failing him
Ms. M.D. K.Rathnayake or failing her
5.H.5. Senewirathne or failing him
T.A.C.P. Thewarapperuma or failing him
I I TS T IS s o B B B e R T R S i
O e RO NS AR AR N AR R
as my/our proxy to represent me/us and to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on the ............. |-...Y-dayolohans 2082
and at any adjournment thereof and at every poll which may be taken in consequence thereof.
SlEnBd thIs: o G e dayof onsiamnsnnnssy 2022

Signature/s

Please provide the following details :

Shareholder’'s NIC NO. i ssssvmsnsssssvssvnes
Share Certificate No,
No. of shares held e Rl oy

Proxy holder’s NIC No.

(if not a Director of this Company)
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Motes:

The full name and the registered address of the shareholder appointing the proxy
should be legibly entered in the form of proxy.

If the Form of Proxy is signed by an Attorney, the relative Power of Attorney should
accompany the Form of Proxy for registration, if such Power of Attorney has not been
registered with the company.

In the case of a company/corporation, the proxy must be under its Common Seal or
signed by a duly authorized officer of the company/corporation in accordance with its
Articles of Association.

In the case of joint-holders, the senior should sign this form. Seniority shall be
determined by the order in which names stand in the Register of Members in respect
of the joint holding.

Every alteration or addition to the form of proxy must be duly authenticated by the full
signature of the person signing on the form of proxy.

To be valid the completed Form of Proxy should be deposited with the Secretaries at
Mo. 34, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha, Colombo 3, not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for the holding of the meeting.
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Corporate Information

GAL OYA PLANTATIONS (PVT) LTD

LEGAL FORM

COMPANY REG.NO.

REGISTERED OFFICE ;

DIRECTORS
(As at 31st March 2020)

AUDITORS

SECRETARIES

A Private Limited Liability Company incorporated in Sri

Lanka on 11* October 2006

PV 7601

481 T.B. Jayah Mawatha, (Darley Road)

Colombol0.
Tel.: 011 5063000, Fax: 011 2307380

K.A.K.P. Gunawardena
W.K.D.T Abeyrathne -
W.Batagoda -
L.Bandaranayake &
Mrs.5.Hettiarachchi -
J.M.U.P Jayamaha -
Lt.Col. Ranjith.Ellegala -

Auditor General
Auditor General's Department
Colombo.

L O L C Corproate Services (Pvt) Ltd

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

100/1, 5ri Jayawardenapura Mawatha, Rajagiriya.

Galoya Plantations Private Limited



EEEEEAA I A EEEEEEEEEEEERERAAE

PTTTTY

EEEEEAA I A EEEEEEEEEEEERERAAE

PTTTTY

EEEEEAA I A EEEEEEEEEEEERERAAE

PTTTTY

EEEEEAA I A EEEEEEEEEEEERERAAE

PTTTTY

PETTT

PETTT

PETTT

PETTT

PTTTTY

PTTTTY

PTTTTY

PTTTTY

AEEAEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

FTTTTITT]

AEEAEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

FTTTTITT]

AEEAEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

FTTTTITT]

AEEAEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

FTTTTITT]

AR EEAEEEEEEEEEEERAES

AEEEAEEREEEEE

AR EEAEEEEEEEEEEERAES

AEEEAEEREEEEE

AR EEAEEEEEEEEEEERAES

AEEEAEEREEEEE

AR EEAEEEEEEEEEEERAES

AEEEAEEREEEEE

96

Annual Report 2019/20






F¥ Gal-Oya

ﬁ;rmsqFW|
Galoya Plantations Private Limited,
Hingurana, Ampara, Sri Lanka.
T: +94 63 3128314 F: +94 63 2240199
www.galoya.lk




